The Harris Town Board strive:

et Harris'l ownbshlp Mission Statamen;

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551 S I N C E
Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment and
maintain economic stability

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . .
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317 for thec:)e:_"g_‘eur:; of their
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 . yl

Clerk 2441814 ) www.harristownshipmn.org
hamistownshipclerk@gmail.com N E! GHBO RS. SHORES & MORE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING
APRIL 26, 2023 at 7:30 pm
Agenda

Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve the Minutes

A. March 22, 2023, P and D Minutes

B. April 20, 2023, Work Session Minutes Re: MATIT, Landings, Parks, and Grants
C. April 20, 2023, Closed Work Session Re: Employee under Board Direction

Additions and Corrections

Business from the Floor (p!ease limit comments o 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for
the record

A. New Road Approach/Trevor Lindblom

Consent Agenda

Roads

Road Update/J

2023 Bituminous Road Improvements Bids/Recommendations/Sara C.
Dust Control/J

Schedule Spring Road Tour/P

Schedule Spring Road Cleanup/P

Resolution 2023-012 Re Opening Sunset Drive/P

Resolution 2023-013 Re Opening Sunset Lane/P

ecreation

Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for March 2023/P
Life Jacket Stations/Sea Tow Foundation/P

Water Fountain in Hall/M

Storm Drainage System-Mishawaka Landing/J
Resolution 2023-014 Re: Winter Burial Rates/P

MoOW»® OMMUO®>

Correspondence (Informational)
A. Itasca Township Association Annual Minutes of April 11, 2022

Town Hall
A. Town Hall Reports for March 2023/P

10. Maintenance

A. Maintenance Reports for March 2023/M

1| P age Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. April 26, 2023



11. Old Business

12. New Business
A. Resignation of Clerk/P
B. Request from Historical Society/P
C. Arrowhead Regional Development Letter of Support/P

13. Bills
A. Payment of Bills/N

14. Public Input (pieass limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

15. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal & Equal. 9:00 am Town Hall

May 8, 2023 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall

May 10, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall

May 24, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
16. Adjourn

Prepared &

2| P age Agenda for Harris Town Board Planning and Development Meeting. April 26, 2023



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Raplds, MN 55744
Phone 218-259-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497
Clerk 2441811
hammislown riEgmail.com

Harg Tyggphip

Wern -

Mission Statement:

The Harris Town Board strive
to enhance the quality of life
protect the environment and

maintain economic stability

for the residents of their
community.
PRty B T A www.harristownshipmn.org
NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT MEETING 2/ \

March 22, 2023 at 7:30 pm
Minutes

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Davies, Supervisor Gilbert, and
Supervisor Kelley; Treasurer Kopacek; Clerk Kent

Piedge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Approve the Minutes

February 22, 2023 P and D Minutes
A motion was made by Supervisor Davis and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the minutes
of the February 22, 2023 P and D Meeting. Ayes-5, Nays-0. Motion carried.

March 13, 2023 Emergency Road Meeting Minutes
A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the minutes
of the March 13, 2023 Emergency Road Meeting. Ayes-5, Nays-0. Motion carried.

Additions and Corrections
No additions and corrections.

Business from the Floor .
Flowers for Pollinators
Bonny Siegford, Master Gardener, presented a plan for a pollinator meadow at Crystal Springs Park to
create a habitat for Minnesota's native beneficial insects, bumble bees, butierflies and birds. Discussion
and questions from the Board members followed concerning plant types, ptanting and maintaining the

garden.

Supervisor Gilbert will follow up with CEDA to see if there is a grant to fund the project. Future meetings

concerning the planning of the pollinator meadow will be forthcoming.

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Davis to authorize moving
forward with the creation of a pollinalor meadow located at Crystal Spring Park. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion

carried.

bonsant Agenda

Zoning/itasca County Land Use Permits
A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davis to approve the Consent
Agenda as delineated above. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Roads
Road Update

Supervisor Kelley reported the roads have become narrower, he suggested the residents drive wilh
caution and slow down,



2023 Bituminous Road improvement Projects

Supervisor Kelley reviewed SEH advertisement for bids for 2023 road improvement at Mishawaka
Shores, Mishawaka Landing and Mishawaka Road. The lotal project with alternatives is estimated to
be $749,000. The cost in 2023 is estimated to be $507,000 with an additional $34,000 for Mishawaka
Landing. The costs in 2024 would be approximately $242,000 for the topcoat on all three of the roads.

A motion was made by Supervisor Keliey and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to have SEH to advertise
for bids for the 2023 Bituminous Road improvement Project for Mishawaka Shores, Mishawaka
Landing and Mishawaka Road. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Township Road Grading
Supervisor Kelley stated the need to request 2023 guotes for township road grading.

A molion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Shack to authorize Supervisor
Kelley to obtain quotes for township road grading. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion Carried.

Dust Control
Supervisor Kelley stated the need to request 2023 quotes for township road dust control.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Shack to authorize Supervisor
Kelley to obtain quotes for township dust control. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Construction Progress Reporting Survey
Supervisor Kelley reported there were no changes to the Survey.

2023 Dirt Material Pricing
Supervisor Kelley stated the need to request quotes for Dirt Material.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Shack to authorize Supervisor
Kelley to obtain quotes for dirt material. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Recreation

Park and Cemetery Inspection Reports for February 2023

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the Park and
Cemetery Inspection Report for February 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Rink Report
Supervisor Kelley reported the attendance was high. The closing of the rinks was within three days of
last year’s closing date.

A motion was made by Madam Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Shack to approve the Rink
Report. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Bids for Lawn Care and Ground Maintenance Contract

Madam Chair Clayton stated only one bid had been received, but many phone calls were received.
Madam Chair Clayton requested an extension of the acceptance of bids through Saturday, April 22,
2023,

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to extend the
acceptance of bids for the Lawn Care and Ground Maintenance Contract to April 22, 2023. Ayes-5,
Nays-0. Motion carried.

ALY~ Al dan far Harrie Troun Baard Dlannine snd Davalanmant Maatinn farch 27 20223



Correspondence
Trails Task Force Minutes of March 9, 2023
Informational.

Annual Township Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2022
Informational.

Town Hall
Town Hall Reports for February 2023
Madam Chair Clayton reported there were 4 residents who rented the hall in February.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Shack to approve the Town
Hall Report for February 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Blinds in the Hall
Madam Chair Clayton pointed out the condition of the blinds in the town hall. The blinds need repair
and professional cleaning.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Shack to authorize Madam
Chair Clayton to obtain quotes for new blinds.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Hall Addition Discussion
Madam Chair Clayton entertained the possibility of a discussion on a Town Hall addition.

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Shack to schedule a Work
Session regarding a hall addition discussion. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Maintenance

Maintenance Reports for February 2023

Supervisor Schack reported maintenance was busy plowing snow and painting. There was one burial.
Discussion followed concerning Hughes Road. An easement for a turnaround will be tooked at once the
snow melts.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the
Maintenance Report for February 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion Carried.

Old Business

Harris/Skoglund Conditional Use Permit Update

Madam Chair Clayton reported that herself and Supervisor Kelley attended the Planning Commission
meeting. The Planning Commission recommended the approval of the Harris/Skoglund Conditional Use
Permit.

The Itasca County Board approved the Harris/Skoglund Conditional Use Permit on March 14™, A 60
day waiting period takes place after receipt of notice of the final decision by the County Board in the
event there are any appeals.

New Business

Schedule Work Session Re: MATIT Coverage Insurance, Admin Policy, and Resolution 2008-004
Madam Chair Clayton asked for dates of availability in order to schedute a Work Session to cover
MATIT coverage insurance, Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004 and the Hall addition discussion.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Shack to schedule a Work
Session on MATIT Coverage Insurance, Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004 and Hall Addition
discussion on March 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.



Schedule Closed Work Session Re: Appraisal of Employee under Board Direction
Madam Chair Clayton asked the Board and Treasurer for times of availability in order to schedule a
Closed Work Session regarding the appraisal of an employee under Board direction (Treasurer).

A motion was made by Madam Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Shack 1o schedule the
Closed Work Session Re: Appraisal of Employee under Board Direction on March 28, 2023 at 5:00 PM.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

MAT Spring Short Courses
Madam Chair Clayton presented the dates and times for the MAT Spring Short Courses. She will
contact MAT to see if remote access is available for Treasurer Kopacek.

Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisor Shack, Supervisor Kelley, Clerk Kent will be attending the courses
on April 6" in McGregor. Supervisor Davies and Supervisor Gilbert will attend the courses on April T
in Duluth,

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to allow the Board
Supervisors attend the MAT short courses on either April 6% or April 7". Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion
carried. Clerk Kent will post that a possible quorum may be present at the April 6" MAT Spring Short
Course.

Loffier Printer Order Agreement Purchase
Madam Chair Clayton reviewed the purchase and maintenance contract for the imageCLASS X
MF164iF Il printer.

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the order
agreement purchase and maintenance agreement for the imageClass X MF164iF I with Loffler. Ayes-
5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Rosedahl Public Affairs Website Service Agreement

Madam Chair Clayton reviewed the Website Service Agreement and discussion with Leslie Rosedahl.
She is moving everything forward from 2020 to the present. Madam Chair Clayton hopes to have the
website to present to the Board in the near future.

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the Rosedahl
Website Service Agreement. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

2022 Audit {Zoom) Meeting

Treasurer Kopacek reported the Auditors would like to review the results of the 2022 Audit with the
Board at a Work Session on April 26™ at 5:30 PM. This will be a Zoom Work Session with the auditors
on Zoom; Board will be present at the Township Hall.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Shack to approve a Work
Session regarding the 2022 Audit resuits on April 26" at 5:30 PM. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Bills

Payment of Bills

Treasurer Kopacek presented the Claims List for March 22, 2023. The total amount of claims for
#20005-#20919 and EFT3222301-EFT3222310 is $12,662.35.

A motion was made by Supervisor Shack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to pay the claims list for
#20905 through #20919 and EFT3222301 through EFT3222310 totaling $12,662.35. Ayes-5; Nays-0.
Motion carried.

Public input
No public input.

A1 = m e Mintes far Harric Tawn Raard Planninn and Neveloomeant Meeating March 22. 2023



UPCOMING Events/Meetings

March 27, 2023 Work Session RE: MATIT Coverage Insurance,
Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004 and Hall
addition discussion 6:00 PM Town Hall
March 28, 2023 Closed Work Session RE: Employee Appraisal 5:00 PM Town Hall
April 10, 2023 Annual Township Association Dinner/Meeting 5:00 PM Balsam Town Hall
April 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 PM Town Hall
April 26, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 PM Town Hall
April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal & Equalization 9:00 AM Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Supervisor Shack
and seconded by Supervisor Davies to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 PM.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Lori Kent, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Chair




Madam Chair Peggy Clayton . . Mission Statement:
wsowedmimiat  Harpris T o ship The Hars Town Board sives
Phone 216-259-1551 SINCE O to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor Mike Schack  340-8852 protect the environment,

Supewf_sor Ryan t_!avies 929-0610 and maintain economic stability
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 for the residents of their community.
Supervisor Jim Kelley 3270317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www harristownshipmn.org
Clerk Lori Kent 2441811
hamstownshipclerki@omal com NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
Work Session 2 B
MATIT, Landings, Parks, and Grants

April 20, 2023
5:30 pm Harris Town Hall

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley
Others Present: Kacie Stanek and Andrew Brown/DNR, and Sarah Carling/CEDA

The purpose of the Work Session was to discuss the MATIT Policy Coverage, Landings, Parks, and Grants.
The work session was called to order at 5:30 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.
Mishawaka Landing:

Chair Clayton handed out copies of quotes from Hawkinson, Casper, and TNT from 2022. In one of the last work
sessions, mention was made on obtaining updated quotes. Supervisor Kelley did receive an updated quote from
Hawkinson. The July 2022 bid what $65,175. The new bid is for $62,873.00. Supervisor Kelley stated that the reclaim
option for bit removal of $11,971.20 could be removed from the Hawkinson bid as that would be absorbed and
included with the sunny beach road work that needs to be finalized this summer.

Supervisor Kelley further stated that the bid from 2022 from Casper was $60,986.00. If DNR supplies the storm sewer
piping, the Casper bid would drop roughly by $10,000.00. Discussion followed. Supervisor Kelley will be in contact
with Casper Construction. Once updated bids are received, Sarah will need the updated figures for budgeting purposes.

Andrew provided specs on a catch basin /storm drain which DNR could also provide vs. going through Casper
Construction, which would bring Casper’s bid down further.

Kacie stated that the DNR has removed most of the trees at Mishawaka Landing. The larger one by the roadside will
also need to be removed. Harris does have the wood chipper, and between Harris Maintenance and DNR staff, they
would take care of all of the branches, etc.

Discussion held on timelines with Mishawaka work, and conclusion was work would commence in luly.

Docks discussions took place. Woodtick will receive a fioating dock provided by DNR. Discussion on cleaning up that
shoreline took place. LaPlant will also get a replacement dock, which will be installed prior to fishing opener.

Parks:

Supervisor Schack will be obtaining updated quotes on resurfacing and patch/repair on Wendigo Tennis Courts,
basketball court, and Crystal Tennis Courts. Supervisor Kelley will also be providing updated quotes from Hawkinson
for the courts. Discussion followed. Once updated bids are received, Sarah will need the updated figures for budgeting
purposes.



Grants

Supervisor Gilbert discussed grant opportunities for a walking trail at Crystal, and the possibility of a trail at Wendigo
connecting Wendigo Picnic Park.

Kacie stated there is a DNR trail connecting grant, which is a short trail connecting to where people live. This may or
may not be applicable to the parks. Sarah stated there is an IRRRB trails grant for an 8ft wide walking path, where the
board could possibility incorporate the flowers for pollinators garden at Crysta, into a grant. Quotes etc., would need
to be obtained for budgeting purposes and grant availabilities. Discussion took place. Supervisor Gilbert will take a lead
on these projects.

MATIT Insurance Coverage

Chair Clayton reviewed the updated MATIT insurance policy provided by Sarah Turek. Supervisor Kelley is in the
process of getting a quote, in lieu of MATIT insurance coverage. There are many items on the list that could be covered
under Inland Marine, as per Supervisor Kelley. Discussion followed. After discussion it was decided to not rush into
obtaining a replacement quote, and to stay with MATIT for this year, therefore, allowing work on any additional quotes
throughout the year. Chair Clayton also contacted an insurance vendor to provide a quote but has not heard back.

Discussion held on fences at both parks’ tennis courts. Replacement costs for the fences will be obtained by Supervisor
Kelley.

There was no further business discussed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, in lieu of Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair




Madam Chair Peggy Clayton . . Mission Statement:
wkeantmind  Harris T?é‘c’)'b‘;h'p The Hars Town Bosrd stives

Phone 218-259-1551 SINCE to enhance the quality of life,

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 protect the environment,
Supervisor Ryan Davies  929-0610 and maintain economic stability
Supervisar Dan Gilbert 259-4967 for the residents of their community.
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 .

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www harristownshipmn.org

Clerk Lori Kent 244-1811

bensioepahipcieh @angt.con NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Closed Work Session : 2 ( :
April 20, 2023
5:00 pm Harris Town Hall
Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley
The Closed Work Session was called to order at 5:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.

The pledge to the flag was conducted.

The purpose of the closed work session was to discuss the performance of employee under the supervision of the
board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to move into closed session. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

Chair Clayton brought the board up-to-date on the status of the Clerk’s employment. Discussion followed,

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to move into open session.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies te authorize the Chair to hold a discussion
with the Clerk regarding her resignation. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to authorize the Chair to offer a temp
Clerk position to another individual at $19.00/hour, once the current Clerk’s resignation is received. Ayes-5; Nays-0.

Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to adjourn the work session at 5:30 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Chair Peggy Clayton, Chair




<T
<

; OF SURVEY

u.m..m.s Miller

ST WENDIGO PARK, ’
34 North, Range 25 West,

'ty, Minnesota

¥ Surveyor's Note:

The Northwesterly Line of Lot 26 was set using
historical gerial photography to help mop the
original water line used in the moking of the
original plat of EAST WENDIGD PARK.

M e e e Maea. .2









P 6B
SE

Building a Better World
for All of Us®

April 26, 2023 RE: Harris Township
2023 Bituminous Roadway Improvements
SEH No. HARRT 171922

Board Members

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Dear Board Members:

Bids on the referenced project were opened in person at the Grand Rapids SEH office at 10:00 AM on
Tuesday, April 18, 2023. The bids received are summarized with the Engineer’s estimate as follows:

Contractor Base Bid Alt 1 Alt 2 Totai

Hawkinson Construction Co Inc. $602,353.16 $62,873.00 $1,440.50 $666,666.66
KGM Contractors, Inc. $711,624 .92 $53,379.35 $1,872.65 $766,876.92
Engineer's Estimate $731,692.10 $56,219.50 $2.016.70 $789,928.30

SEH has reviewed the bids and recommends that the Harris Township Board award a contract Hawkinson
Construction Co Inc. with the alternates for their low bid amount of $666,666.66.

if you require further information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 218.322.4513,

Sincerely,

S

Sara Christenson, PE (MN)
Project Civil Professicnal Engineer

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scignnists
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1200 SE 4th Avenue, Suite 200, Grand Rapids, MN 557444304
218 322 4500 | BE8 908 B166 fax | schinc.com
SEH 15 100% employec-owned | Affirmative Action Lqual Opporiumity Employer



Sara Christenson schristenson@sehinc.com
Harris 2023 Bit Roads

Apr 18, 2023 at 10:10:53 AM

Jim Kelley supervisordhtp@gmail.com
Harris Township supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Jim,

Below are the numbers from the bid opening this morning. Alternate 1 was Mishawaka Landing Paving,
Alternate 2 was striping on Mishawaka Shores. | will write a recommendation to award all for the meeting

on April 26" and send you Peggy and you. We will start on getting the contracts ready in the meanwhile.

Engineer's
Estimate Hawkinson KGM
Base Bid Total: $731,692.10 $602,353.16 $711,624.92
Base Bid + Alternate 1 $787,911.60 $665,226.16 $765,004.27
Base Bid + Alternate 182 $789,928.30 $666,666.66 $766,876.92

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Sara Christenson, PE (MN)

Associate | Civil Engineer it (Mgr)

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®)

218.322.4513 direct | 218.360.0463 mobile | 218.322.4500 main

Building a Better World for All of Us®
100% Employee Owned
Follow SEH on Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram



oF

Harris Township
Resolution No. 2023-012

A Resolution Opening Sunset Drive For Maintenance

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, closed maintenance of Sunset Drive over
the course of the 2022-2023 winter; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board required that the maintenance of Sunset Drive would remain
closed until the spring of 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has determined that the maintenance of Sunset Drive can
now open as it is in the best public interest for the road; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, hereby
opens Sunset Drive for maintenance effective May 15, 2023.

YES NO OTHER

SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

Adopted this day of , 2023,

By the Board,

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk




Harris Township 6 G

Resolution No. 2023-013

A Resolution Opening Sunset Lane For Maintenance

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, closed maintenance of Sunset Lane over
the course of the 2022-2023 winter; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board required that the maintenance of Sunset Lane would remain
closed until the spring of 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has determined that the maintenance of Sunset Lane can now
open as it is in the best public interest for the road; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Harris Town Board, Itasca County, MN, hereby
opens Sunset Lane for maintenance effective May 15, 2023.

YES NO OTHER

SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

Adopted this day of , 2023,

By the Board,

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk




7A

G3NINIYL/LND SSYYD
.. 1¥N0d

7\ X $150d
i 13N

\ \ / \_/ \ :14NOJ SINN3L

7 X AN QIWWINL/1NI SSY¥D
/ * 7 18002
, $1S0d
| | S13N
:L¥N0D TIVEAITION

IEvd

NYIINOD 3O SYIHVY ANV
~__ /ONIGNYLS ¥3LVYM 3AISSIDNI

\.% % aa 7 ENSTIVANVA ANV
- ¢HSYHL ANY
mu..ﬁ.nn\uﬂ QINWIYL SSVYO

110D SSY¥D

Crlglz PEEIEDTER

$HNINAS WISAED OSIGNIM AYILINTD "I1V0

. uolAer) sosiasadng AQ SNOILDIJSNI AHILINID/HNYV



CEMETERY WENDIGD CRYSTAL SPRINGS
e
)13

PARKS (CONTINUED): 3 \ 3 5

BASEBALL FIELD: h

SHAPE/ANY REPAIR
NEEDED

GRASS CUT/TRIMMED

BASKETBALL AREA:
NET

PICNIC AREA:
TABLES/BENCHES
TRASH A )

e Ll 4

PLAYGROUND AREA:
SWINGS

SUIDES

TRASH

ANYTHING BROXEN

TRASH

PARKING LOT: / ! ./ \\ /k

TRASH A/
ICE RINK/WARMING SHACK A\J
OUTHOUSE:

CLEAN/CALL NEEDED TO VENDOR?

OVERALL COMMENTS: Q§g — .@; c.\».m\nf\ !

HORSESHOE COURT |
|
-

"\'-‘- --.__‘_“‘

4 \H_g._t. i

xé_&?g@%{%g



om: Severson, Megan M CIV USARMY (USA}
Megan.M.Severson@usace.army.mil

ect: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Life Jacket
Loaner Stations

ate: Apr 11, 2023 at 1:52:56 PM

To: Harris Clerk harristownshipclerk@gmail.com

Hi Peggy.,

These are the 3 locations | was thinking of to kick off this program:
Mishawaka

Casper (Sunny Beach)

LaPlant

We are thinking of a brown painted 4X4 in the ground with an official
metal sign on the top. Do you think the 3 listed above experience the
most boat traffic out of the 4 within Harris township?

I'd like to have these out before fishing opener. We received 200 more
lifejackets. 34

Let me know your thoughts. I’'m happy to be working together on this.
Thanks!

Megan Severson

NR Specialist - Park Ranger
Pokegama Dam Recreation Area
Winnibigoshish Dam Recreation Area
Grand Rapids, MN, 55744
651-290-5811

From: Harris Clerk <harristownshipclerk@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4.54 PM

To: Severson, Megan M CIV USARMY (USA)

<Megan.M. Severson@usace grmy.mil>
Subject: Re: [URL Verdict: Neutrall[Non-DoD Source] Re: Life Jacket

Loaner Stations

Great!!

Regards,
Harris Township Clerk

Sent from my iPhone

/B






e, e P EikBY ELWISM ££LHZU Bottie Fiing Station Surface Maunt, Non-Filtered Non-Refrigerated Stainlags

Etkay (EZWSSM) Surface Mount, EZH20 Bottle Filling Station (Non-
Refrigerated, Non-Filtered)

(0) No Reviews yet 7 C

$899.00
SKU: EZWSSM

(shipping-policies)

IN STOCK

50 available for immediate shipment

hitps:fhwww berls com/elkay-exwssm?utm_ smrce=google_shopping&ulm_madium=rorganio&gdid=Cj0KCQiASaGthCeARIsACpJNU-gqNYthWHz 2



a CIkdy E£MZV powe Fiiing Stauon surrace mount
ELK Y® Filtered Non-Refrigerated Stainless

SPECIFICATIONS Model LZWSSM
OPERATION OF QUICK CONNECT FITTINGS mg?xt&hg‘!m NOTES :
Simply push in | Tube is secured |Push in collet ko Ensure wall is structurally sound to bear the loads im
pre parted by
tube to attach |in position release tube the surface mount botugyﬁiler.
! I [ ! I
. - be in be ELE?«%A'&M d and thr
Pushing tube in before i el cord a ee-pron
pulling it out helps to nqloukfed tubber plug for use with 15-amp mingnum
telease tube receptacle Rated at 115V/60Hz, single phase
These products are designed to operate on 20 psi to 105 psi supply
{ 3 line pressure
Q 17-15/16" ___B-3ne
r ";'(455mm) 7_'__‘ (208mm] |
[ % 538"
(1@;‘[‘117%@ R,
D-.] = ,/‘D -
WatarSentry® Plus Filler System — A%Eﬂ'\iegg s :
-
g-1/2" = ”
{243mm) -
5
. -
L~
25-716"1 . ind i F g
(647mm) ' =L 2.718° L
. (T3men -
12* ek = 1 =
(305mm) | = | —A 1k
e S | <
Dy 1o __1__ui¢ 46-7/16" s
J { B AS-URUNR R & 1179mm) #
a ! t TTi6" ’
\(78""“) 40-414° | o b -
D 1022mm) I #
| 878 6-1/4" 33477 1.3/8" :
[225mmj T (159mm @50men) o E
(18" MIN LENGTH) gl ”
280 3705 3'1'}6' (837mm) #
7 oo @ (783mm) lesueg/ C
{685mm) WaLL o
V
b
c C
L~
L~
ERMISHED FLOOR o

LEGEND :
A = Recommended water sumly location; 1/2° | P.S. maximum pipe size. Servics stop valve not furmshed,
B = Recommended location for waste outlet 1-1/4° 0.0 maximum pipe size.

C = Electrical outlet, three (3) conductor grounded. Locate within safe reach of power cord.

D = 716" X 3/4" orbound mounting holes for fastening backplate fo wall.

NOTE : New Installations Must Use Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter {GFCI), it is highly recommended that the
circuit be dedicated and the load protecbon be sized for 20 amps.

In kesping with our policy of continuing product improvement, Eikay reserves the right to change product specifications without notice. Please visit slkay.com
the most current varsfon of Elkay product specification sheats. This specification describes an Eliay product with design, quality, and functional bensfits to the
When meking a comparison of other producers’ offerings, be cartain these fealures are not overlooked.

Elkay REV 07182019 2222 Camden Court © 2019
LEWSSM Oak Brook, IL 60523 LZWSSh




SNAULS, U1 PM Eikay ELWSSM E£HZ20 Boltte Filing Station Surface Mount, Non-Filtered Non-Refrigerated Stainless
Details

IMPORTANT: This product is non-refrigerated. it does NOT cool the water it
dispenses. The Elkay EZH20® Bottle Filling Station delivers a clean quic...

Specs

Installation Location: Indoor  Number of Stations: One (1) EZH20 bottle filling
station Mount: Wall 7 Surface Basin(s): ABS Polycarbonate Alcove ...

Downloads

Specifications for EZWSSM Installation Manual for EZWSSM Warranty
Information

https?Mww.heris.oomIalkay-ezwssm?uIm_source=google5shopping&ulm__madiun=organic&gdld-Cj{)KCQiAaaGthCeARlsACpJNU-gquYthWﬁZ 212



ciNay DIHNG

Etkay Part (51300C) WaterSentry Plus Filter (3000 Gallon Capacity)

1 Review

[543

e o

=

i
$82.25
SKU: LKP-51300C

(shipping-policies)

IN STOCK
30 available for immediate shipment

Details

NEW MORE COMPACT SIZE! SAME CAPACITY  SAME CERTIFICATIONS If you have an Elkay or a Halsey Taylor filtered water
cooler / drinking fountan, ths...

Specs

Installation / Operation. 1/4 Turn Quick Connect/Quick Disconnect Capacity. 3000 Gallons  Flow: Max Flow Rate: 1.5
GPM Filters Chlorine 2. Yes ...

hitps/fwww.berls.comielkey-pant-51300C

12



Nyloplast prain BasiN

PO#

Part Number | 2824AG7

.y b, Customer approval
A divsion of HEFDS.  SHOP DRAWING
. Structure
. MISHAWAKA LANDING Dia.| 24 No.| ©B102 Qty.E
Project Name | \\oROVEMENTS
Grate | 24; Standard;
Prepared By |Mike Arends
ADS A )
6125971909 Sl 7 D
mike.arends@ads -pipe.com
Rim Elev. | 1281.00 ft. Basin Height | 67.56 in. Sump Depth | 6.00 in.
. . Invert Elev. Production Depth
Stub size  Angle Pipe Type ft. AMSL inches
Stub#1| 18in. || o0° | ADS N12 1275.87#. §  61.56in. |

Stub#2[ 18in. || ADS N12

1275.97 tt. | 60.36 in. |

swb #3 —— 1
Stub #4 u N N R
Stub #5 | H | I I
Stub #6[_ | | | 1
i ] -~
8"-24" Basins = 6.0°
30" Basin = 10.0°
36" Basin= 120"
................... | it Elev.(Pung)
Sump FLAMSL
CUSTOMER NOTES PART CODES
2499CGS;

This product is made to order and non-Refundable
Nyloplast, 3130 Verona Ave, Buford, GA 30518, (866) 888-8479

Nyloplast® is a registered trademark of Advanced Drainage Systems®




PO#

Nyloplast prain Basin parttumper [diwer

A division of HEDS.  SHOP DRAWING | Cstomer aperovel
ial 18 Structure CB-101 E
O

(Grate | 18; Standard;
Prepared By | Mike Arends

ADS A .
6125971909 ccessories
mike.arends@ads-pipe.com
Rim Elev. | 1280.44 ft. Basin Height | 68.28in. Sump Depth |6.00 in.
. ; invert Elev. Production Depth
Stub size  Angle Pipe Type ft. AMSL inches

Stub #1 | 18 in. || 0° || ADS N12 || 1275.25 ft. " 62.28 in. |
swo#2[ 18in. | 178° | ADS N12 [ 127530 61.68 in.
s | [ ]

[ 1
swws |  —— f I 1]
Stub #5 [_—_||:_f_—"____ _ 1

Stub #6 | —"——_"——|
Rrw Elev{Plans)
mmenue | . ...
Minium Sump Oegh
I 824" Basins = 6.0"
30" Basin = 10.0"
36" Basin = 12.0"
PR | 1 K 1 i | H....| wnorerune
Sump
m -l Y
CUSTOMER NOTES PART CODES

1899CGS;

This product is made to order and non-Refundable
Nyloplast, 3130 Verona Ave. Buford, GA 30518. (866) 888-8479

Nyloplast® is a registered trademark of Advanced Drainage Systems®




B ==

NYLOPLAST 24" DRAIN BASIN: 2824AG _ _X

{1,2) INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON

FRAME & GRATE TO MATCH BASIN 0.D, /
[

MINIMUM PIPE BURIAL

18" MIN WIDTH GUIDELINE

F— 8" MIN THICKNESS GUIDELINE

DEPTH PER PIPE
(3) VARIABLE INVERT HEIGHTS mﬁﬁmﬁ»ﬂuz
><>__._wrw_.zwrzm o_“__uo B {MIN. MANUFACTURING TRAFFIC LOADS: CONCRETE SLAB DIMENSIONS ARE FOR

GUIDELINE PURPOSES ONLY. ACTUAL CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE
DESIGNED TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION LOCAL SCIL CONDITIONS,
TRAFFIC LOADING, & OTHER APPLICABLE DESIGN FACTORS.

SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-111 FOR NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION.

REQ. SAME AS MIN. SUMP)

. n\#
-l
IR,
o

g
.

(3) VARIABLE SUMP DEFTH
ACCORDING TO PLANS
(6" MIN, BASED ON
MANUFACTURING REQ.)

— 4" MIN
4° - 24" FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12HANCOR DUAL WALL,
ADSHANCOR SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SDR 35),

PVC DWV (EX: SCH 40}, PVC C300/C905, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE CR OTHER

GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |,
WATERTIGHT JOINT XEF CLASS 11, OR CLASS [il MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.

Aoommcg._.moxovmmzos_zu mmoo_zmmgoxm_:._uommczmbomomagmm_zammzb_._.mm

H PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

GRATE CPTIONS | LOAD RATING | PART # | DRAWING #
PEDESTRIAN MEETS H-10 2499CGP 7001-110-218
STANDARD MEETS H-20 2490CGS 7001-110-217
SOLID COVER .ﬁm.—m H-20 2490CGC 7001-110-218
DOME NA 2499CGD | 7001-110-219
DROP IN GRATE UIGHT DUTY 240100 | 7001-110675
- GRATES/SOLID COVER SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM AS3 GRADE 70-50-05,
- FRAMES SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PER ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50.05, THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH DRAWNSY EBC | MATERIAL 3130 VERONA AVE
- DRAIN BASIN TO BE CUSTOM MANUFACTURED ACCORDING TO PLAN DETAILS. NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEFT BUFORD, GA 30518
RISERS ARE NEEOED FOR BASINS OVER 64" DUE TO SHIPPING RESTRICTIONS. OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINTDOESNCTCONFER, | DATE 040308 . PHN{IT0) 9322443
SEE DRAWING HO., 2001-110-065, TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR ZU«— AST X220
- DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM TO TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN REVISEDBY NMH | PROJECT NOMAME wom nyloplast-us.com
ASTM 3212 FOR CORRUGATED HOPE {ADS N-12HANCOR DUAL WALL), N-12 HP REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION TME
& PVC SEWER. CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY DATE 0314-16 24 N T
- ADAPTERS CAN BE MOUNTED ON ANY ANGLE 0° TQ 360°. TO BETERMINE MNIMUM _mﬂi_.m HEREFROM, RH ﬁw.wm.om:mﬂo OTHERS ORAMBASSS QUICK
s L S DUAVVC NOUETION IS Sl e camnorasr| PWGSEE A [SCALE  1a0  SHEET 10F1  |DWGNO. 7001-110-12 REV E




2499CGS

APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 184.60 SQ'N
APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 124.00 LBS

[
t
B24.75 72850
DIMENSIONS ARE FOR REFERENGE ONLY THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTERINWHICH | DRAWNEY  €BC | MATERIAL 3130 VEROWA AVE
ACTUAL DIMENSIONS MAY VARY NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEWPT BUFORD, GA 30518
DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOESNOTCONFER, | pATE 03-08-06 DUCTILE RON . PHN[TT0) 83024
GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING TRAMSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR zw—. t Faxmm saaee
: TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREN REVISEDBY CCA | PROJECT NOUMAME www nyloptest-us.com
QUALITY: MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A536 GRADE 70-50-05 REPROOUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION —r
PAINT: CASTINGS ARE FURNISHED WITH A BLACK PAINT CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE O ANY o it ,
LOCKING DEVICE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST SEE DRAWING NO. ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS 24 1N STANDARD GRATE ASSEMBLY - TYPE B
LAkl m.mmgumazn_ aanm_m_ aﬂhwﬂ.ﬂﬁga iﬂﬂ.éﬁﬁ DWGSEZE A |SCALE 1110 SHEET {(OF1 |DWGNO. T00%190-217 REV ©




NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION

DRAIN BASIN INLINE DRAIN
GRATE/COVER GRATE/COVER
TOP SOIL TOP SOIL
R QLR R RIS
//\\M\%M\\M,////// .////////\\/N,/V\\/M\\\w/\ //\\\/M\\M\«\/N////// _.////////\\/M\\VM\\\W/\
NV N7 N N
SR A NS RIKK
R s R R
t
4" MINON 8* - 24"
6" MIN ON 307

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS QF CLASS !,
CLASS H, OR CLASS |Il MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |,
CLASS 11, OR CLASS Il MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321,

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER iN WHICH DRAWNBY CJA | MATERIAL 3130 YERONA AVE

zﬁoxaqxag_mizgwimﬁomﬂ nﬁoB_EE_.
onnoawmmﬂozomi_mvx!._.:ﬂzo._.oo%mp u»._.m ?s.s .I!qﬁﬁ.stp
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGNOR z& mmn FAX (770) 932-2480

TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN v nylopiast-us.com

REVISEDBY NMH | PROJECT NONAME
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION

TITLE
CONTAINED HEREWN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY DATE 031418 DRAN BASIN & INLINE DRAIN
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TQ OTHERS NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION
1S FORBIDDEN, EXCEPT 8Y SPECIFIC WRITTEN

PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST. conwnceust|PWGSZE A |SCALE 128 sMEET  toF1 |owewo. T001-190-411 REV E




Section 2721

Engineered Surface Drainage Products

GENERAL

PVC surface drainage inlets shall include the drain basin type as indicated on the contract drawing and referenced within the contract specifications. The ductile
iron grates for each of these fittings are to be considered an integral part of the surface drainage inlet and shall be fumished by the same manufacturer. The
surface drainage iniets shall be as manufactured by Nyloplast a division of Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc., or prior approved equal.

MATERIALS

The drain basins required for this contract shall be manufactured from PVC pipe stock, utilizing a thermoforming process to reform the pipe stock to the specified
configuration. The drainage pipe connection stubs shall be manufactured from PVC pipe stock and formed to provide a watertight connection with the specified
pipe system. This joint tightness shall conform to ASTM D3212 for joints for drain and r plastic pipe using flexible elastomeric seals. The flexible elastomeric
seals shall conform to ASTM F477. The pipe bell spigot shall be joined to the main body of the drain basin or catch basin. The raw material used to manufacture
the pipe stock that is used to manufacture the main body and pipe stubs of the surface drainage inlets shall conform to ASTM D17 1l 12454,

The grates and frames fumished for all surface drainage inlets shall be ductile iron for sizes 8°, 10°, 127, 15", 18", 24" and 30" and shall be made specificaily for
each basin so as to provide a round botiom flange that closely matches the diameter of the surface drainage inlet. Grates for drain basins shall be capable of
supporting various wheel loads as specified by Nyloplast 12” and 15" square grates will be hinged to the frame using pins. Ductile iron used in the manufacture of
the castings shall conform to ASTM A536 grade 70-50-05. Grates and covers shall be provided painted black.

INSTALLATION

The specified PVC surface drainage inlet shall be installed using conventional flexible pipe backfill materials and procedures. The backfill material shall be
crushed stone or other granular material meeting the requirements of class 1, class 2, or ¢lass 3 material as defined in ASTM D2321. Bedding and backfill for
surface drainage inlets shall be well placed and compacted uniformly in accordance with ASTM D2321. The drain basin body will be cut at the time of the final
grade. No brick, stone or concrete block will be required to set the grate to the final grade height. For load rated installations, a concrete slab shall be poured
under and around the grate and frame. The concrete slab must be designed taking into consideration local scil conditions, traffic loading, and other applicable
design factors. For other installation considerations such as migration of fines, ground water, and soft foundations refer to ASTM D2321 guidelines.

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTERINWHICH | DRAWNBY  CJA | MATERIAL 3130 VERONA AVE
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEIPT BUFORD, GA 30519

OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINTDOES NOT CONFER, | DATE 31000 . PHN(TI0)922-2000
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR ZU«— AS( FAxmszam
TECHMICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN REVISEDGY NMH | PROJECT NOUWAME W yloplast-us.com
REPRODUCTION OF THES PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION TE

CONTAINED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY ’

ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS e adlat. BN - 30 [N CRAIN BASIN SPECIFICATIONS

S FORSIDDEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN

PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST 82011 NLOPLAST DWG SZE A |SCALE 1 SHEET 10F1 DWG NO. Ton-110-011 REV H
o I




© Ay =

NYLOPLAST 18" DRAIN BASIN: 2818AG __X

(1 2) INTEGRATED DUCTILE IRON

FRAME & GRATE TO MATCH BASIN O.D. /

MiNIMUM P PE BURIAL
OEPTH PER PIPE
{31 VARIABLE INVERT HEIGHTS MANUFACTURER
AVAILABLE {ACCORDING TO RECOMMENDATION
PLANSITAKE OFF) {MIN. MANUFACTURING
REQ. SAME AS MIN. SUMP)

18" MIN WIDTH GU DEL NE

——— 8" MIN THICKNESS GUIDEL NE

TRAFFIC LOADS: CONCRETE SLAB DIMENSIONS ARE FOR
GUIDELINE PURPOSES ONLY, ACTUAL CONCRETE SLAB MUST BE
DESIGNED TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION LOCAL SOIL CONDITIONS,
TRAFFIC LOADING, & OTHER APPLICABLE DESIGN FACTORS.

SEE DRAWING NO. 7001-110-111 FOR NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION.

{3} VARIABLE SUMP OEPTH
ACCORDING TO PLANS
(6" MIN. BASED ON

) MANUFACTURING REQ.)

{d} VARIOUS TYPES OF INLET & OUTLET ADAPTERS AVAILABLE:

4" 18" FOR CORRUGATED HOPE (ADS N-12HANCOR DUAL WALL,
ADS/HANCOR SINGLE WALL), N-12 HP, PVC SEWER (EX: SOR 35),

PVC DWV (EX: SCH 40}, PVC C500/C305, CORRUGATED & RIBBED PVC

— 4"MIN

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER

Aogmcgﬁwm%mwwﬁ% GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |,
i, CLASS II, OR CLASS IIl MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321.
BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
Mu PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.
GRATE OPTIONS | LOAD RATING | PART # | DRAWING #
PEDESTRIAN MEETS H-10 1899CGP To01-110-212
STANDARD :E- H-20 1889CGS 7001-110-213
SOLIC COVER MEETS H-20 1899060 7001-190-214
DOME NIA 1893CGD 7001-110-215
DROFP IN GRATE LIGHT DUTY 1801D1 7001-110-074
- GRATES/SOLID COVER SHALL BE DUCTALE JAON PER ASTM ASY% GRADE 70-5005. — L
et il e e THIS PAINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER INWHICH | DRAWNSY  EBC | MATERIAL 730 VERONA AVE
- DRAR BASIN TO BE CUSTOM MAIFACTURED ACCORDIVG 10 PLAN DETAILS. NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEWT BUFORD, GA 30518
RISERS ARE NEEDED FOR BASINS OVER 84" DUE TO SHIPPING RESTRIGTIONS. OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINTDOESNOT CONFER, | DATE 040306 o LR
il o TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR zuﬂ.—o last oz
- DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM 70 TECHMCAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREM REVISEDBY WMH [ PROECT NOMAME rers syloplastpy.com
ASTMDI212 FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12MANCOR DUAL WALL) Ot 1S R OF (v B ORMATION TmE
N-12ZHP, & PVC SEWER. e i c e Lot dod DATE 031416 18N DRAIN BASIN QUICK SPEC INSTALLATION DETAL
- ADAPTERS CAN BE MOUNTED ON ANY ANGLE 0° TO 350", TODETERMINE MiNiMus | ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
ANGLE BETWEEN ADAPTERS SEE ORAWING NO. 7001-110-012. s L S L
: PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST. eotnd wnaeast | DWG SEE A | SCALE 1:30  SHEET 10F1 DWG KO, 7001-110-191 REV E




1899CGS

APPROX. DRAIN AREA = 116.725Q N
APPROX. WEIGHT WITH FRAME = 68.50 LBS

DIMENSIONS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY

ACTUAL DIMENSIONS MAY VARY

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES

GRATE MEETS H-20 LOAD RATING

QUALITY: MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS36 GRADE 70-50-05
PAINT: CASTINGS ARE FURNISHED WITH A BLACK PAINT

LOCK NG DEVICE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST SEE DRAWING NO.
7001-110-029

@223

TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREIN

PERMISSION EROM NYLGPUAST

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER,
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGNOR

REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAMED HEREIN, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROW, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS
§ FORBIODEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN

©701] NLOAAST
—

DATE [eeSoesis

MATERIAL
DUCTILE RON

REVISEDBY CCA

DATE 03013

PROJECT NQMAME

3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
PHM (7705 532-2443
z& g rAxmosne
www.nylopiasi-us.com
™E

18 1N STANDARD GRATE ASSEMBLY - TYPE C

OWG SZE A

SCALE 1:10 SHEET (OF1

DWG NO. 1001-910-213 REV 0




NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION

DRAIN BASIN INLINE DRAIN
GRATE/COVER GRATE/COVER
TOP SOIL |/ / TOP SOIL
AV sl Al s sy ANF
MR R R URGRLLRURGRAILS
\\V/\\.V/\\/\N/\/ NN SUAN /\V//\\\//\\/ /\\V//\\\//\\\// OUANAN) SOANAN /\\//\\,\V\\\/\
X AL NN NN\S
NN NN W , 2N
L G G YL
NN NAN% NN AL
R R R — R
{
4" MIN ON §° - 2¢°
6" MIN ON 30"

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQU REMENTS OF CLASS |,
CLASS |, OR CLASS Il MATERIAL AS DEFNED IN ASTM D2321.

BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFAGE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE OR OTHER
GRANULAR MATERIAL MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF CLASS |,
CLASS I, OR CLASS IIt MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN ASTM D2321,

BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321,

TH:S PRINT DiSCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER iN WHICH

NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEIPT
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRINT DOES NOT CONFER, DATE 0.30-99
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGN OR

TECHNICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREN
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN, QR MANUFACTURE OF ANY
ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS

1S FORBIDOEN, EXCEPT BY SPECIFIC WRITTEN

PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST ez mnomasy| WG SEE A

DRAWNBY CJA | MATERIAL 3130 VERONA AVE
BUFORD, GA 30518
., PHN(T70} $322443
Nyloplast [xmsas
REVISEDBY WNMH | PROJECT NOJRAME Ww nyloplast-us.com
TOLE
DATE 03-11-16 DRAIN BASIN & INLINE DRAIN
NON TRAFFIC INSTALLATION
SCALE 125 SHEET 10F1 DWG NO, T001-11¢-114 REY E




Section 2721

Engineered Surface Drainage Products

GENERAL

PVC surface drainage inlets shall include the drain basin type as indicated on the contract drawing and referenced within the contract specifications. The ductile
iron grates for each of these fittings are to ba considered an integral part of the surface drainage inlet and shall be fumished by the same manufacturer. The
surface drainage inlets shall be as manufactured by Nyloplast a division of Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc., or prior approved equal.

MATERIALS

The drain basins required for this contract shall be manufactured from PVC pipe stock, utilizing a thermoforming process to reform the pipe stock to the specified
configuration. The drainage pipe connection stubs shall be manufactured from PVC pipe stock and formed to provide a watertight connection with the specified
pipe system. This joint ightness shall conform to ASTM D3212 for joints for drain and sewer plastic pipe using flexible elastomeric seals. The flexible elastomeric
seals shall conforrn to ASTM F477. The pipe bell spigot shall be joined to the main body of the drain basin or catch basin. The raw material used to manufacture
the pipe stock that is used to manufacture the main body and pipe stubs of the surface drainage inlets shall conform to ASTM D1784 cell class 12454,

The grates and frames fumished for all surface drainage inlets shall be ductile iron for sizes 87, 10°, 127, 15°, 18", 24" and 30" and shall be made specifically for
each basin so as to provide a round bottom flange that closely matches the diameter of the surface drainage inlet. Grates for drain basins shall be capable of
supporting various wheel loads as specified by Nyloplast. 12° and 15" square grates will be hinged to the frame using pins. Ductile iron used in the manufacture of
the castings shall conform to ASTM A536 grade 70-50-05. Grates and covers shall be provided painted black.

INSTALLATION

The specified PVC surface drainage inlet shall be installed using conventional fiexible pipe backfill materials and procedures. The backfill material shall be
crushed stone or other granular material meeting the requirements of class 1, class 2, or class 3 material as defined in ASTM D2321. Bedding and backfill for
surface drainage inlets shall be well placed and compacted uniformly in accordance with ASTM D2321. The drain basin body will be cut at the time of the final
grade. No brick, stone or concrete block will be required to set the grate to the final grade height. For load rated installations, a concrete slab shall be poured
under and around the grate and frame. The concrete slab must be designed taking into consideration local soil conditions, traffic loading, and other applicable
design factors. For other installation considerations such as migration of fines, ground water, and soft foundations refer to ASTM D2321 guidelines.

THIS PRINT DISCLOSES SUBJECT MATTER IN WHICH DRAWNBY CJA | MATERIAL 3130 VERONA AVE
NYLOPLAST HAS PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. THE RECEPT BUFORD, GA 30918
OR POSSESSION OF THIS PRNTDOESNOTCONFER,  |paTE 31800 . PHN{TI0)933-u8
TRANSFER, OR LICENSE THE USE OF THE DESIGNOR 2%.— QST rxmo sz
TECHMNICAL INFORMATION SHOWM HEREIN REVISEDBY NMH | PROJECT NOUNAME www nyloplast-us.com
REPRODUCTION OF THIS PRINT OR ANY INFORMATION THLE

CONTAINED HEREIY, OR MANUFACTURE OF ANY ’

ARTICLE HEREFROM, FOR THE DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS | 2T 9119 81N - 30 I DRAIN BASIN SPECIFICATIONS

IS FORBIDDEN EXCEPT BY SPEC-FIC WRITTEN

PERMISSION FROM NYLOPLAST B201 ALOPLAST DWG SIZE A |SCALE 1 SHEET 10F1 DWG NO, T004-118-0%1 REV H
Sy



I

Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc.

4640 Trueman Blvd
Hillard, OH 43026-2438

www.adspipe.com
To Place an order call; (800) 821-6710

Distributor Net Prices

Date Project Number

3/22/2023 345782

Project Name

MISHAWAKA LANDING IMPROVEMENTS - Grand
Rapids MN

Quote Number

Q-871591 V1
Include Quote # on Purchase Order

Quote Prepared For

Quote Prepared By

MNDNR-Grand Rapids
1201 E. Hwy 2
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Michael Arends

Phone: +1 6125971909

Fax:

Email: michael.arends @ adspipe.com

Quote Prepared for Contact

Andrew Brown

Project City Project State Project County Market Code
Grand Rapids MN ITASCA INFR

Notes

surcharge.

Additional freight charges may be applied on any resale product that is currently not a stocking item in ADS inventory.
A final review and assessment of compleled plans, completion of fabrication shop drawings, and approval of products
by design engineer and governing agencies are required before final Nyloplast pricing is determined. Quote subject
to change. Price includes a Standard, Pedestrian grate or Solid cover; Locking grates and Specialty grates have a

**All basin drawings require customer sign-off befare ordering. **

QTy Uom Kem Number Description Unit Price Amount
280.00 Foot 1865002018 18".N12 HWY WTIB.SOLID.20' $11.61 $3,250.80

2.00 Each 1875NS 18".METAL END SECTION.FOR $218.83 $437.66

HDPE PIPE - FOB
Hutchinson, KS + Freight.
1.00 Each 2B1BAG7Y 18".DRAIN BASIN.(7' TALL) $1,477.94 $1,477.94
1.00 Each 2824AG7 24".DRAIN BASIN.(7' TALL) $1,795.44 $1,795.44
TOTAL: $6,961.840

Total: USD 6,961.84 |

Page 1 of 2



Quotes must be accepted wilhin 30 days from above quotation date. Orders must be shipped within 30 days of order placement. Geotexiile prices

are firm for shipments within 30 days from above quotation date. 1. Freight/Drop charges will apply per the following parameters (order values listed
below are not inclusive of Nyloplast, Baysaver, InserlaTee or non stock spacial order products which will incur actual treight charges or fusl surcharge as
appropriate):
a. Al individua! defiveries of $6,750 or graater value will be delivered freight prepaid.

b. ANl individual defiveries of $$3,375 to $6,749 where ADS has ample time to maich up the remainder of truck will incur a $300 drop charge.
<. All deliveries less than $3,375 will incur a minimum $500 drop charge, or a common carrier LTL rate.

d. These drop charges are separate and in addition to any application fuel surcharges.

2. ADS reserves the right 1o re-guote when the quantilies change more than 10%. Prices quoted do not include state, local or use taxes. Prices queted
are based on the tolal project. Specific products such ag Nyloplast Drains and Catch Basins, Custom pipe or Speclalty fabricated products will be
offered only as an engineered system with ADS pipe. All retums are subject to a 25% raslocking fee {returned items require an RMA and must be in
clean, re-sellable oondmon) Fie-sale Ilems. mada-!&order finings. Nyloplasl, ncn-standard gaotexhles and special order ftems cannoi be ratumad Ihg

Nyloplast:
Nyloplast freight pre-paid minimum is $5000.

Nyloplast products are not stocked items and are made lo order per your specifications. Delivery times vary based on location. Please contact your ADS
salesperson for details.

Basin and inline drainage structures (8°-30" Diameter) and ductile iron castings. Please plan for 4-8 Business days for production and
delivery from nearest production or distribution facity.

. Basin drainage structures (36" Diameter) are produced and shipped from Buford, GA or Hempstead, TX. Please plan for 6-10 Business
days for production and delivery.

. Nyloplast fitlings {4™-30") are all produced and shipped from Buford, GA. Please plan for 10-15 Business days for production and

delivery.

. Water quanity and quality control features such as weirs or spacial design hoods require additional production time. Please plan for
8-12 Business days for production and delivery.

. Nyloplast products are custom made and are non-cancellable and non-returnable once the order is placed.

Page 2 of 2



E

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-014
A Resolution Regarding Winter Burials

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has always had winter burials at the Harris Cemetery;
and

WHEREAS, M.S. 306.99 (Winter Burials) states that each municipal, town, or other
cemetery governed by this chapter or other law shall, so far as possible, provide for
burials at all times of year including winter. A cemetery may make an additional charge
for the actual cost of a burial during difficult weather; and

WHEREAS, the Harris Board Winter Burial Rates are in addition to the regular burial
rates listed in the policy. Winter burial rates were effective December 13, 2022, and
remained in effect until May 2023.

THEREFORE NOW BE IT RESOLVED, the Harris Town Cemetery winter burials rates will
be lifted effective May 1, 2023.

YES NO OTHER
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR
SUPERVISOR

Adopted this ___ day of April 2023.

By the Town Board

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Peggy Clayton, Interim Clerk




itasca County Township Association
Office of the Secretary
Kelly Derfler

39043 Spang Road Hill City, Minnesota 55748
spangclerk@amail.com 218-398-2109 8 A

Itasca County Township Association

Annual Meeting Minutes — April 11, 2022
Blackberry Town Hall

The Itasca County Township Association Annual Meeting was called to order by President Mike
Baltus on Monday, April 11, 2022 @ 7:00PM. Directors/officers present were President Mike
Baltus, Diane Coppens, Beth Hanggi, Pat Hill, Mark Klennert, Vice-President Richard Lacher,
Larry Salmela, Chris Schultz, and Secretary Kelly Derfler. Townships represented were Arbo,
Balsam, Blackberry, Bowstring, Carpenter, Feeley, Harris, Kinghurst, Lake Jessie, Marcell,
Morse, Spang, Splithand, Trout Lake, Wabana, and Wawina. Guests present were District 11
Director Reno Wells, Commissioner Buri ives and Leo Trunt, Sarah Carling and Henry Hellman
from CEDA, and Itasca County Administrator Brett Skyles.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Raffle prizes were periodically drawn throughout the meeting. Thank you to the townships that
brought in gifts. 25 prizes were drawn during the meeting!

Thomas Schultz, Supervisor of Bowstring Township, was introduced as a new officer by Mike
Baltus.

Minutes from the 2019 annual meeting are missing, no motion made.

The 2019, 2020, and 2021 Annual Financial Report and the March 13 - April 10, 2022 Monthly
Report were provided by Roberta Truempler. The report shown below is March 13 — April 10,
2022.

Saving Account Balance Checking _[ _ Total
$17,456.64 $3,379.32 J ~ $20,835.96
Claims:
L Salary B April Payroll | $295.52
Mn Assn of Townships Dues $907.28
i B Hall-rental $150-00-(refused payment)
Chris Giersdorf Caterer - $1,100.50

The Comedy Club Entertainment $400.00
Greenway Township | Dues refund 1 $20.00
Feeley Township | Annual Dinner refund $22.00
Keily Derfler Paper, name tags, markers $37.80

Motion made by Gary Nelson to approve the treasurer's report, as provided. Second by Richard
Lacher and carried. All voting in favor.




Reno's Report-

Reno started off by thanking the association for the invitation. Covid-19- Townships still
have the option to meet virtually. If townships open up their hall for usage, make sure to
modify the Covid preparedness plan. There were 678 new cases reported today in
Minnesota making the total 1,370,552 cases. There were 7 deaths reported today in
Minnesota making the total 12,447 deaths. Itasca County has seen a total of 11,019
cases and 146 have died as a result. MAT Tuesday phone calls- are ongoing and will
also be on Zoom. They are highly recommended by Reno. The first and third Tuesdays
at 10am. These phone calls consist of the latest updates concerning legislative changes,
Covid changes and any other information in reference to townships. If you would like to
hear about specific topics, contact Reno or the MAT office. MAT Newsletter- released
March 18. If you did not receive this, contact the MAT office. MAT Scholarships- 5
scholarships of up to $2,000 will be given out. Must be postmarked by May 1, 2022.
Training- Limited in-house training based on Covid measures. Check the MAT website
for training options. There will be some in-person training options for clerks and
treasurers across the state. Spring Short Courses- held March 14-16. If you were
unable to attend, the recordings are available on the MAT website. District 11 Lobby
Day- April 28, 9-12pm. Meeting will be virtual. RSVP for meeting link. Will provide
information on legislation in this area as well as a chance to make comments or ask
questions. District 11 Meeting- August 24, will be virtual. ARPA- Many are finding the
process confusing. The US Treasury had web-based training in March, available on their
website as well as books available for printing. It was recommended to use Option 1
(revenue loss) when reporting back to the US Treasury. Townships will not have to
report on projects, etc. with Option 1 (revenue loss). Reno recommended notating ARPA
spending in meeting minutes for accounting purposes. Townships received a constant
contact from MAT regarding the replacement of DUNS numbers with the new Unigue
Entity Identifier (UEI). The DUNS number will no longer be used. Blandin Foundation
E-News- came out April 5. Talks about broadband issues regionally, statewide, and
federally. Highly recommended by Reno to review the E-News. Redistricting- Close to
being finalized. Grants- See the MAT website for new grants available. Legislative
Efforts- Transportation still remains a big issue. Please speak to representatives or
senators to let them know that townships need more money for their roads. A constant
contact was sent out by MAT on March 14 with hopes that township officers would
respond. There was very little participation. The process is simple, just add name and
address and the system inputs all of the information into a letter to your respective
representative and senator. Volunteer driver- coalition and townships are working
towards a federal change on the 14-cent reimbursement. Rep. Stauber entered a bill for
the change. Skywarn Classes- Virtual and in-person classes available out of Duluth.
Cyber-security- Township officers need to be aware of the dangers of cyber-security.
Check the email addresses from senders closely as they might appear to be someone
you know, but the address is, in fact, incorrect. Update Township Officers- Make sure
that MAT has up-to-date information on township officers. Executive Order 22-05-
Governor Walz signed to provide relief from regulations tc certain motor carriers and
drivers responding to avian influenza mitigation efforts in Minnesota. They are waving
certain weight restrictions on roads.

Page 2 of 4




Commissioner Burl lves-

Burl and Leo Trunt have been fielding many phone calls about property taxes. There
have been questions raised about the projected rise in property taxes. The
commissioners will be asking the assessor’s office why there was such an increase in
values. The commissioners passed a 0% levy increase. There will be discussion at the
board meeting next Tuesday (Apr 19). Please call your commissioner for assistance with
questions from property owners.

Q. Does the county have a formula for the next year to estimate how much the increases
in property value are to increase your revenue? A. Would have been helpful for budgets,
but unknown.

Q. Is any advice or assistance available to those who have their LBAE meetings coming
up soon? A. Contact commissioners with questions. Otherwise, assessors will be at the
LBAE mestings to answer questions.

Q. Any advice for a township who has a meeting tomorrow? A. If a property owner in the
township has an issue, make sure it is notated in the meeting minutes so that the owner
can go before the county board.

Q. Were you aware that some of the statements did not go out in time to property
owners? A. No. If a township has to reconvene their meeting at a later date due to
statements being sent out fater than 10 days prior to the LBAE meeting, an invoice for
per diem and publishing of the new notice can be sent to Hasca County.

Q. What percentage of property owners actually get adjustments when appealing? A. If
the owner has a good case and does their homework to prove their case, their chances
are better. Hard to come up with a factual number, but could be close to 40%. Chances
are better if taking the case to court, but can be expensive.

Leo Trunt- The rise in new property owners moving to and retiring in the area could be
affecting values. Other counties in the region are experiencing the same problems.
Aside from propenrty tax issues, commissioners are stiil working on the Huber project,
mining, the Canisteo Mine Pit, housing issues, and the ASV expansion.

Sarah Carling, CEDA-

Sarah is with Community Economic Development Associates. They have been in ltasca
County since 2019. They work with about 30 communities side-by-side on a daily basis.
They recently assisted Blackberry Township with a mile long walking trail in their park.
They assist in a wide range of subjects including, but not limited to, city sewer and water,
parks, marketing, and signage. Henry Hellman is new to joining Sarah in this region.
Recently, they worked with the Blandin Foundation to secure a $1.74 million grant that
was allocated out as a first-time grant to about 18 communities in total. Through
discussions, they believe that it will evolve as they go forward. She welcomes townships
to reach out for assistance. Her email address is sarah.carling@cedausa.com.

Old Business-

Communications- No correspondence to report.

Page 3 of 4




New Business-

Caterer was Chris Giersdorf with her assistant, Megan. The food was enjoyed by the
group.

Blackberry Township graciously donated the use of their hall for the annual dinner. The
association thanks them for their donation and hard work. Their hall looked wonderful.

Proposed changes to the by-laws were sent out by the secretary prior to the meeting.
Changes were needed to meet the challenges that came with the pandemic.

Motion made to make the proposed changes to the by-laws by Richard Lacher. Second
by Kurt Stanley and carmried. All voting in favor.

Districts 2, 4, and 5 disbursed to hold the elections of directors.

District 2. Motion made by Diane Coppens to nominate Nicole Maki to the Board of
Directors. Second by Rebecca Olson. Motion carried.

District 4: i ade by Gayle Guthrie to inate Beth Hanggi to the Board
Directors. Second by Chris Schultz. Motion carried.

District 5: Motion made by Jim Kslley to nominate Mike Baltus and Mark Klennert to the
Board of Directors. Second by Gary Nelson. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:52pm. The next meeting will be held on May 9, 2022 at 7pm at the
{tasca County Courthouse.

The Director's Meeting that followed this meeting voted to keep offices as is. President — Mike
Baltus, Vice-President — Richard Lacher, Treasurer — Roberta Truempler, Secretary — Kelly
Derfler.

Respectfully submitted,

Aelty Desfter

Kelly Derfler, Secretary

Page 4 of 4




9A

Harris Township Monthly Hall Report

Caretaker _Terri Friesen Date__March 2023
1) Cleaning, Key meetings: ___6.5 hrs
2) Texts, calls, supplies,Miscellaneous duties/work: _ 13.75 hrs

(Inspections, maintenance, non-routine work, Board Meeting Functions):

Notes:

Total {all hours worked): _20.25 hrs.

Rentals:

1) Residents: _ 5

No charge/discounted ONLY by board approval __ 1
Notes: Fly Away Club - N/C

2) Non-residents: 0

0
Discounted ONLY by board approval _ 0
Notes:

3) Board functions, (meetings, scheduled, elections): 7
Total: __12

Deposits Retained: 0
Reason:

Total Money Collected: _ $400.00




00'00vS

/N
00°00T$
00°00T$
00°00TS
00'00TS 90T

LNNOWY TVLINIY

WioL

yses
yses
yses

HSVD /#303HD

YNIVLIIYYI

N3SIIY4 IWY3L £20Z/1€/¢

T PANS'T6E TLP SW "AIVd
LYHL ONV 1238400 ONY 1SNT SE ONVINIA YO WIVTD 'LNNOIDV SIHL LYHL MV 40 SAILTYN3

Bunesw

Avred Aepypig
Jamoys Ageg
Aued Aepyuig
Aued Aepyuig

NOILONAL

YALSIO3Y YILNIY €°W

anic

Adde}
uo!
uaJi3pt



. 10A

MARLIN

% HR MEET WITH MIKE

1 HR INVENTORY OF SIGNS

1 HR STRAIGHTENED STOP SIGNS ON SUNNY BEACH AND SOUTHWOOD RD

1 HR TRIP TO TOWN FOR SUPPLIES AND FUEL

% HR INSTALLING WIPER BLADES ON PICKUP AND WORKING ON HANDLE FOR PA SYSTEM

4 HR PLOWING HUGHES RD, LAPLANT LANDING, RUFF SHORES, CRYSTAL PARKING, MISHAWAKA
LANDING, SUNNY LANE

3/2/23

MARLIN

% HR WORKING ON SIGN INVENTORY LIST

5 % HR PLOWING ROADS

2 HR BLOWING WENDIGO RINK AND WALK PATHWAY
3/3/23

MARLIN

% HR TYPING UP SIGN INVENTORY REPORT

2 % HR PLOWING CEMETERY

1 % HR SNOWBLOWING CRYSTAL RINK

2 HR MOVING SNOW AT CRYSTAL WITH ASV

1% HR PLOWING SERVICE CENTER

3/7/23

MARLIN

1 HR MOUNTING HANDLE ON PA SYSTEM AT TOWN HALL
¥ HR REMOVING DEER FROM WENDIGO PARK ROAD

1 % HR CHECKING FIRE EXTINGUISHERS AND GARBAGE PICK UP AT CRYSTAL AND WENDIGO RINKS
1% HR DOING FEBRUARY RECEIPTS REPORT

2 % HR REPLACING THROTTLE CABLE ON JD 1445 TRACTOR

1 HR MOVING ICE AND SLUSH AT SERVICE CENTER



3/13/23

MARLIN

¥ HR MEET WITH MIKE

% HR REPAIR ON PICKUP PLOW

2 ¥ HR PLOWING TOWNHALL AND SHOVELING ENTRANCES

41/2HR PLOWING WENDIGO PARKING, LAPLANT, MISHAWAKA LANDINGS, CRYSTAL PARKING, MOST OF
CEMETARY, AND PARTIAL AT SERVICE CENTER

3/14/23
MARLIN

3 HR PLOWING CASPER AND WOODTICK LANDINGS, FINISHED PLOWING AT CEMETERY AND SERVICE
CENTER

1 HR SNOWBLOWING AT WENDIGO WALKING TRAIL AND CLEAN UP SURROUNDING AREA, PUT HOCKEY
GOALS IN WARMING SHACK

4 HR USING ASV TO MOVE SNOWBANKS AT TURN ARQUND ON TOLLERICK RD AND BADGER RD
3/15/23

1 HR PUTTING HOCKEY NETS AWAY AND PICKING UP GARBAGE AT CRYSTAL, TRIP TO TOWN FOR
TRAILER PART

1 HR REPAIRING TRAILER, ADDING DEF FLUID TO TRUCK, FUELING ASV, ETC

6 HR ASY WORK MOVING SNOW BANKS AT STONEY POINT AND SUNNY BEACH ADDITION
MARUN

3/16/23

7.5 HR PLOWING THROUGHOUT TOWNSHIP

% HR COMPUTER

3/20/23

MARLIN

% HR MEET WITH MIKE

3 HR SNOWBLOWING DRIFTS AT CEMETERY

1 HR PLOWING SERVICE CENTER

2 % HR MOVING SNOW BANKS ON WINSTON TAYLOR AND FORESTVIEW ROADS
% HR TOUCHING UP HUGHES RD



% HR CLEANING SERVICE CENTER

3/22/23

MARLIN

8 HRS PLOWING TOWNSHIP ROADS, TOWN HALL PARKING, CRYSTAL AND WENDIGO PARKING
3/23/23

MARLIN

4 HRS MOVING SNOW BANKS AT CEMETERY WITH ASV

1 HR PLOWING SERVICE CENTER

1% HR SNOWBLOWING WALKING TRAIL AT WENDIGO PARK

1% HR MISCELLANEQUS DUTIES, FUELED ASV, GOT SAND BAG AT TOWN HALL GARAGE, MET WITH JIM
ON FIELD CREST RD

3/24/23
MARLIN
7 HR ASV WORK MOVING SNOW IN OITCH ON FIELD CREST

1 HR LOOKING FOR ROAD RESTRICTION LIST ON COMPUTER AND SERVICE CENTER, FOUND IN DUMP
TRUCK, RETYPED IT ON COMPUTER

3/27/23

% HR MEET WITH MIKE

6 HR PUTTING ROAD RESTRICTION SIGNS UP ON TOWNSHIP ROADS

1% HR MISC LABOR IN SHOP

DAILY TIME SHEET

3/29/23

MARLIN

2 HRS PILING SNOW WITH ASV AT WENDIGO PARK

3 ¥ HR REDOING KITCHEN CABINETS AND WAINSCOTING AT TOWN HALL WITH DIFFERENT PRODUCT.

2 2 HR MOVING SNOW BANKS ON BADGER RD AND REFUELING TRUCK



— 12A

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
April 21, 2023

Madam Chair Peggy Clayton

Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Road

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Appointed Clerk

Dear Madam Chair Clayton,

Due to unforeseen circumstances beyond my control, | need to resign from the Appointed Clerk position.
I want to thank all of the members of the Board for warmly welcoming me to serve as your Clerk.

I appreciate the opportunity to work with you and hope to work with you again in the future.

Sincerely,

Loni Kent



ITASCA COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

KARJALA GENEALOGY & HISTORY RESEARCH CENTER
201 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

12B

April 16, 2023

Board of Directors:
All five Commissioner

To: Harris Township

Districts are represented 20876 Wendigo Park Road
on the Board, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
President
Andy Nintzel

Vice-President
Jim Uzelac

Regarding: Harris Township Centennial Book

Sue Kula Itasca County Historical Society is getting
Seeretary requests for the Harris township book.

Richard Lacher

Directors
Barb Adams
Ginny Frahm
Peggy Hagen
Jean Harkins
Leona Litchke

Preston Osbome
Wesley Sisson
Roberta Truempler
John Weber

Honorary Board Member

Randy Bragonier

We are asking permission to digitize and print
copies to sell in the museum gift shop.

At this time for a book, we charge 10 to 15 cents
per page printed. We use card stock paper as coverings
and plastic binding.

Thank you for this consideration.

Lilah J. Crowe
Executive Director

*ITASCA MUSEUM * *MUSEUM STORE*
ichs'a paulbuny an.net
waw v itascahistorical.org
218-326-6431



Mission Statement:
The Hamis Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
prolect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

'233:?»3::5}:3%‘:333" Harris T?évrbsmp
S hone 804381 SINCE 1QO

Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610
Supervisor Dan Gibert 259-4967

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 e e i
A pmn.org
- , #4811 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE
hamstownshipclertk@gmar com
April 26, 2023
Minnesota Board on Aging/Public Comment State Plan/IFF 1 2 C
PO Box 64976

St Paul, MN 55164

{Kari L Benson, Executive Director kari.benson@state.mn.us)
Dear Minnesota Board on Aging Members and Kari Benson,

On behalf of Harris Township in Northeastern MN, we ask for your support to preserve aging
services and supports in rural Minnesota by ensuring an equitable Intrastate Funding Formula (IFF)
for our communities. The current formula is heavily weighted to 60+ demographics and favors the 7-
county metro region. Greater MN needs your support, and the health of older rural Minnesotans
depends upon it.

Living rural presents specific barriers which can mean limited options for services such as meal
delivery programs, longer transportation time to appointments, limited access to technology and
resources, and smaller workforce to support programs. Inadequate services can have a negative
impact on health, erode quality of life and contribute to rising healthcare costs. Older American Act
(OAA) programs truly act as the funder of last resort in our communities in northeast MN. For many
of our residents there are no other options available. There is no consistent public transportation in
much of our county, no broadband or not sufficient speed to order groceries online or attend
telehealth appointments and no food Dudes to deliver hot meals to those who can afford to purchase
from a restaurant. There are, however, Title Il funded services such as volunteer driver programs,
meals on wheels, respite programs, grocery delivery and chore services that are delivered by home
and community-based service providers throughout our region.

These programs also provide jobs in our communities. They provide caregiver support services that
strengthen the ability for working age adults to remain in the workforce, they provide
intergenerational opportunities for socialization, and they allow residents to age in the communities
they know and are familiar with. These services provide a cornerstone of healthy communities.

In rural Minnesota, programs that provide services to older adults are already severely underfunded
and not meeting the needs of our residents. The upcoming proposed changes to the Minnesota
Intrastate Funding Formula do not meet the needs of older adults living in Greater Minnesota.

Additionally, there are not many other funding options available. Currently, only 2% of all foundation
dollars in Minnesota are specifically directed toward aging services. Additionally, 42% of the 2% is
awarded in the 7-county metro area, leaving less funding for Greater MN.

Implications of not having an equitable formula include diminished health for our residents, loss of
jobs supporting OAA funded programs, greater population migration to the metro area, and
increased admissions to long-term care settings. We feel that there is a vital need to protect the
interest of our older population who prefer to age in the communities of their choice.



in northeast MN we care deeply about the health and well-being of our older adults, and we support
their desire to age independently and in their own homes as long as possible.

Harris Township asks you to prevent cuts to vital services for our aging community members in
Greater Minnesota. Please approve an Intrastate Funding Formula weighted as follows: 20% for
population 60+, 5% for 60+ with disability, 20% for 60+ low income, 16% for 60+ minority, 25%
for 60+ rural, 5% for 60+ population density, 10% for 60+ living alone. Help us maintain the
opportunity for healthy aging in Northeast MN and equitably support those living rural.

Sincerely,

Peggy Clayton

Chair, Harris Township



Payment Request - Caretaker

13A

Harris Township Name:  TerriFriesen
ttasca County
4/8/23 to 4/21/2023
Date Description # Houss Rate Amourt |
KMICInnIm
4/10/2023 |dean hall, mop kitchen, hallway, bathrooms 15 $16.00 $24.00
4/16/2003 |¥M [Diedra} Q5 $16.00 S8.00
4/12/2023 |Qean, mop hal), [aundry 15 $1600 $24.00
4/13/2023 |KM [Chansy) os $16.00 S8.00
41142023 |KM [Delores) 1 $16.00 $16.00
4/16/2023 |tidy hall between renters 05 $16.00 5800
4/18/2023 {iM X2 (Broking Apr & May) 1 $1600|  $16.00
4/21/2003 {ddy hall atter work session, general hall use [ 516.00 58.00
Text/Calls
4/8/2023 | tmxt snd reservation finalzed 05 $16.00 58.00
4/11/2003 |change/update resarvation [Richards) o $16.00 | $12.00
4/12/2003 |change/update raservation (Butterfield) 0.75 $16.00 512 00
4/12/2023 |woice message 025 31600 $4.00
4/13/2023 |cancel reservation 0.25 $1600 $4.00
4/16/2023 |update calendar 05 516.00 $8.00
4/17/2023 |3textre: rentals Aa75 $16.00 512,00
4/18/2023 |uaxt and v/m re: rental as $16.00 S8.00
4/2(0/2003 |pavilion rental 025 $1600 54.00
472172003 |2rental Q s 51600 58.00
51600
51600
$16.00
$1600
- TOTALS 12 $192.00
|Reimbursements:
Description: Amount
Totalreimbursements requested. | SO.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn, Stat § 471.391, subd. 1

4721 2002

Tevri Friesen

Signature

reevl Frigsse



Payment Regquest - Sexton

Harris Township Name: Terr: Fricsen
I@sca Count ®
4/8/2023 to 4/21/23
[t #hours

| &/B/2m5 |+ibbng monument

&/8/2003 |check up on Averrd piots

of

028
0.25
DahEn Buna! - work with famih 1 00 $18.00
ﬂ' Martin birial plansi g with famity 1 : 00
mal DEED [Gavel ) Q5 {17
e 1ok s e b Tl T e S
du% Thompson phone Cat & info maied 1 $18.00 $15.00
foiow emal re: ol ats (Godfrevt 028 51600 .00
%ﬁm Erickson family planning buria 1 $16.00 15.00
4 VA office to sign document 1 S16.00 15.00
18/2023 |T/call re famiy plots [Christensen) as 516.00 8.0
%ﬁiﬂu Rowe - Burt funeral as $18.00 58.00
| 4/24/2023 |Wew HopeFH - Suete funeral 075 $16.00 $12.00
TOTALS as $138.00
[REmRrsements g
DescTiption Apount
ToUT! £ @ MOUISRMRS NEquested: $0.00

| deci are under the panainves of | aw that this account, ¢ laim or demandiis

just and correct and that no part of & has been pad. Minn. Stat. § 470391, subd i,

Y- L-1--1

Signature 12rm beiddm



Harris Township

Pay Request
Building/6
General [Equipment [Road/Bridge |Cemetery |Recreation jrounds  [PTO ITOTAL

Date 100 200 300 400 500 600
12-Apr 7 1 8
1&-Apr 7.5 05 B
17-Apr 6.5 15 8
19-Apr 2 4| 8
20Apr 25| 05 3
NApr | 1.5 05 8
0
315 4.5 1] 7 0 43
73.3% 105% 0.0% 16.3% 0.0%! 1000%
0
(1]
0
0
H]
0
0
Total Howrs 43
0
0
(¢
0

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Marin Herbert

4/21/2023

sSignature

Date




Payment Reguest - Jerk

Harris Township Neme:  LoriKent
itasca County
Date Description WHours | Wate | Amourt |
Hourly Work
3/19/2023 |Prepare Agenda Packet 225 $19.00 $42.75
3/22/2023 |Check and forward emalils 025 $19.00 $4.75
3/22/2023 |set up for board with chair, dusing and after brd mtx 3.75 $19.00 §71.25
3/23/2023 | work on p end d minutes1.5 150 HVALUE!
3/24/2023 |Hall with chairto review minutes, mail etc 3-5:15 pm 228 $19.00 $49275
5$15.00 $0.00
$19.00 $0.00
51900 $0.00
$19.00 5000
$15.00 $0.00
$19.00 5000
$19.00 5000
$19.00 50.00
$1%9.00 $0.00
$19.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$19.00 $000
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 5000
TOTALS 10 $19.00 $190.00
{Reimbursements:
Date Milas Rate Amount
’Wm,rzs Service Ctr/Ma# Pickup 1680 |S 0655 511.00
$ 0555 $0.00
S 0655 $0.00
$ 0655 $0.00
S 0655 50.00
Other reéimbursement items Amount
Totd reimbufsements requesied. | S11.00

| dedare under the penakies of law that this account, daim or demand is
just and corract and that no part of it has been peid. Minn. Stet. § 471.391, subd. 1

47162023
Signature L o1t Kot Date



Paymemnt Request4/26/23

Harris Township Name Nancy Kopacek
tasca County Address
Date Description * Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  Treasurer's salary - S87% per month 0.5 S B7500 S 43750
mMeeting  Regular Board Meeting — 4122023 1 $ 6000 S 6000
$ 6000 5 -
4/5/2023 CoBect bils from Hal and scan, check emaits 0.75
4/7/2023  Prepare pdf for b0 packet, check emals, textcha't 2.73%
4/11/2023 Checkema’ls, texts withcha'r, process bank reconcitations 29
4/12/2023 Process payrodandclaims, chack emails. 1.75
4/12/2023 Print Ereasufer's repon, checks and claims list. Town Hal Board 1s
Meetng
4/14/2023 Check ema s and ma’ b lis. 0.75
4/15/2023 Checkemaik 0.25
4/17/2023 checkema'ls 0.7%
4/19/2023 checkema'ls 0.25
4/20/2023 cCheckemails 0.25
4/21/2023 Order chec.ks, go to bankto process account transfer, text wib chair, e
check emails
Total 14.25
Additicnal Work:
a/7/2023  Follow up ema?s 10 auditors, send state financial ceport form 0.5 S 1900 $ 950
4/15/2023 Emai to audor 0.25 5 1900 5 4.75
4/20/2023 Ema’ls to auditors, sign audd letter at Ha 0.5 $ 1900 § 950
s 1900 § =
5 1900 § =
S 1900 $ -
5 1900 S -
S 1900 § -
[3 =
Total § S521.25
Net pay
Reimbursaments:
Tota! reimbursements requested.
Checkamt: $ 52125

| deciare under the penaties of law that thi accourt, clam or demand =
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. §471.391 subd. 1

4722/ 2023

Nancy Kepacek

Date

Signature




of

ADVERTISING &
PRINTING INVOICE

MINNESOTA LLC mIOALEONLLS SV MO
) GRH3011010 HARRIS TOWNSHIP
POy Boar 430 |p Ast o, Wisemmin S48000
CURRENT HETAMT DVE J0DAYS | noDavs WoAYE | OVER 10
$1128.23 $0.00 $0 00 $0 00 00
Blllsd A 1 Name ang Ade:
BHL.LING FERIOD IDTAL AMDUNT DU PAGE
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
1233731 $1124.23 1
HARRIS SFRVICE CTRAREASURFR At =
20878 WENDIGO PARK RO
GRAND RAFIDS, MN 85744
DATE PUBLICAT-ON| AD D JOESCRIPHON  OTHEHR COMMENTBACHA PAGES S©ZE BRLED UNITE | NETAMI
DRIIOUT BALANCE. 357 a0
VN2 GH Hatan 7418 | Annual Maeting 200400 [] HR.0D
[Review
8023 GH Manneys ni41a | Annuml Mictng 200 =400 [} 000
Shoppe!
N2 |GR Herad 10E0X | tids 2.00 « $8¢* nea
Review
[Varues |GR Manneys | 11019 JAd for Bids HARRT 1 71822 1005 14.78" 0 400
Shagpet
17672023 |GR heeretd 110299 |8 ds Lown Care & Ground Hairdenarce 2001 500 203 02
Raviow
V2023 [GR Heam 110019 | Ad for Dids IHARRT 171922 100 % 14 70° Y 84 97
Ruviaw
292023 Pyupmer Therd You Choeeti 10010 <357 00
Y, "
YOUR SALES REPRESENTATIVE IS
Gabby Jewile
gienlin@grandmpidstarakiroview nat
siling oAre
Accouuts Nod Pald within 30 days of the invokee A2
METIA @ 1 5% moaihly finsnte fee s tharged (0 the sccout WSMHEHEH
To pay By Cootht cand pléate call - (119) 850-7330 GRH3017010
MINNESOTA LLC INVOICE M/MBER
GREIOITOI0-0023
Bidind Account Namo and Address: - S
AEMIT 1O: [AMOUNT DUE
HARRIS TOWNSH P 81126 23
APG Media of Minnesota HARRIS SFRVICE CTR/TREASURER
P.0. Box 410 86 WENDICO FARK RD AMOUNT PAID
Ashland, Wi 54806 GRAMND RAPIDS MN 55744 $




RECEIPT/ORDER CONFIRMATION

MUELIA

A52023 GRHIQ17010

MINNESOTA LLC

PO Box 410
Ashland WY 54405

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

HARRIS SERVICE CTR/TREASUREN
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPDS MN 55744

AD¥ DEGCRIPTION START srToe PUBS TIMES AMOLINT
110319 Adfor Bids HARRT 1719 32623 4221 GRHR 4 $161 08
GRIS

Cradits $0.00
L

Disonunt $0 00 Giross $161.08 -
v ,ﬁ v
Surcharge b Pard Amaunt $0.00 E . { , |5 HWF@

Amounit Due $151.08

Wo Approciate Your Busiess!?



Davis Qil Inc. '

1301 NW 4th St

PO Box 508
Crand Rapids, MN 55744

To

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Statement

Date

4732023

Amouni Dye Ampunt Enc
$1.402 9%

Dot Transaction Amount Balanco
PEWMN2Y  [Daienge larward 924 R
DV INV 8247 §3.00 1 0H3.R2
#111200 INV #H0 19190 1 124.87
H¥ 13RI INV 01249 RS 02 1 20v.8Y
[T 3] INY 91431 De 7 1 304.64
#3202 INV 42420 oV 1y 3l
1137312023 INY 07 1022 Finnice Clargy Aa2 | (1 98

. . 1.30 DAYS PAST 31.60 DAYS PAST | 61.00 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS

SO DUE DUE DUE PASY DUE Anioun! Dua
ITHUR LPLE Y adan o4an 11 D S HI2 B8




"ASCA COUNTY

Audll«n‘uu:m
123 NE 4th Sirsel
Grand Raplds MN
55744

298-327.28%9
www.co Rasca.mn.us

Piopariy 1D: 19-012.2209
Owner. TOWH QF HARRES

y
Taxpayer(s):

TAKFAYER 1 h 4
TUORN OF HARFLS

ATTH: TREASURFp

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS Hb o 551214

Propeny Dascription:

HARRLS TAI

RHI: 17 AP S4.0 RG:25 T Wk
HOMY2.6) COF NN-RU LELS B O2549.08° F F
495.11° 4 LESS & 416,12 0 w ()} .12

APt

STEP

S1EP

2023 Property Tax Statement

VALUES & CLASSIFICATION

Tanes Payable Yoar. 2022 2023

Estimeled Markel Value

Homesicad Exchuzion
'auabke Markel Vaue
New impiovemanis)
Expirad Exchutions
Properly Classitication

TAX EX VAL E&LHPT

Sont In March 2022

PROPOSED TAX N

Propnsod Tax (ercluding spocial assessments)
Sont in Nuvermbear 2022

STEP

3

$$8

PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT
Fust-hall Toces May )
Second-hall Tares

Toltal Taxes Oue In 2023

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds o
reduce ,yrow praperty fax

Read the back of thiy stetentent lo Rnd out how to
REFUNDS 7?22

PROPERTY TAX AMD CREDITS
3. Proparty 1ax before Credils
4 Crudits 1NIL raduce proparty Laaes;
A. Agricailural and rusl larvl credits
8. Teconite tax reliel
C. Othet credils
G Properiy Laa sfter crodils

PROPERTY TAX BY JURISDICTION
Caunly

Y. Cliy 62 Tawn
8. ftate Qaamiad Tax
£, Jeboal Disvdct: A, Yoler approeed Wvies
Q318 8. Othes focal leviet
10A, Spacial Lasing disticl
0, Tax [ncrammnt
C. Fisca dhpadiy
11, Hpn-acheol vols: spgroved refnende mvies
11. Total puapasiy las batars 1peclss massamanis
SPECHIAL ASSESSMENTS

c.
14, Tovs prepely Lo wond spocinl ssapanthants

134, SOLID WASTE ASSHMT IEXENMPT PROPLATY)
0 S50LID WASTE ASSMY (EXEMPT PMROVPERTY)

1 Use inls smount on Farm MIPR fo see 1] you're eligibds 1o & propely lax rglwd, File by Augus! 15
it box is checked, you owe detnguent [axes end ¢:¢ nol elgible. L_]

2 Use theda snuminls on Form MIPR Lo see H you are edgible for a spacial refund

Taxes Poyabe Yoar 2022 2043

BID. IMIhIsh

119012220% vt beconre i
TAXEAYER 1§ 25741
TOWR GF NARREY
TAX EXEMPT ACCTH 21484
Progerty ID Humber: 19-012-2209
Fud Tas for Your 45.00
Adince Due 45.00
Peraity
Tolal Pald

33 08 service chorga e ol rotarnaed chediy

LUt RREIET {2 8]

ISSULD O3/11/72021)

0010000001901 22209202302148Y

Make chechs payatie to. CHECK
Courtly Auditor!Treasuxes COUNILR
MAIL

Maiito  Jtascs Counly
Auditoi! Tressurer
$23 NHE 41 Sleqat
Grand Rapids MN
55744
Chgeh 1l SO0 P48 [POPa A Bbs
oo the &y o= e gt i N LY 1
Ozlach abmrd inchade o ih 100 bal* o 1l ganyme wl

googopo4sS00CO00000YSNDA



L

ITASCA COLINTY

ned
Auditor/Troasures

123 sth 4th su'::: |
Grand Rapidh - T
serde “VALUES & CLASBIFICATION
321, Taxes Payable Yaor: 2022 __a02)
3;':..’5: #::ﬂgl mn.us Estimated Markal Ve ] o'
Proparty © 19-007-3402
Owner v OF HMNRRE 8 S1€p
Homasload kxchuswen

Taxable Markel Value
1 |New improvemants?

~ Fopmed Exchuzons
Propetly CluysifiLal-on i i FAE EXEMPT
Taxpayer(s): (f.(/ _Ek}

APAYER ¢ ¢4 a3 Senl in March 2024
N OF DA-RIS

2
. STEF PROFOSED TAX
f:; stﬁ’“ggi‘ :?PK "o 2 |Proposed Tux (excnrding swecial assessments)
! R Sent in Noverbar 2022
i RAPL 5 KM b5 44 L = 4 -
STLP PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT
Properly Detcelplion: First natf Yoxes May 1 T
3 [sucono-nail taxes:
24 0 BG: 3 foT. HLX ALQES ' Total Taxes Due m 2023
LAOF1T O AL W You may be aligible for one o vvon fwo nﬁmﬂ to
$ $$ reduce your property farx.
REFUN DS?‘:;,‘{,M“ back of this sutement o find obit how o
Taxes Payable Year. 2022 — 2023
1 Use Ins an:ount an Farm MAPR to soo of you'rn sigitia for a propesty (s refund Ty by Augus 15 'T:l:
i bax 15 checkad. you owe dolinquent 1axes and a'a not al:gible

2 Usa Ihese amounis on Form MIPR 1o tee | you ure eligible for @ soecisl refung
PROPERTY TAX AND CREDITS

1 Piogmrty tar Belore cradils
4 Credity that reduce progeriy laaes.
A Agttultuial end (ural tand ciediis
8 Tacaniia tax iehed
€ Other credits
5 Piogeriy 1an after ¢redls
PROPERTY TAX BY JURISCICTION
& Coyrdy

P.Giry o Town
4, 81410 Qendtad Tan
s Bbhnnl Dhitct: A, Voler spproved levies

8 Othw iscal lavias

16A. Bpuciat Lasing dalrht

0. Tas ineresment

€ Fac dhapariy
11, Hon-athnal votel appwaved referands hviss
12 Toaad preperly tax bafare spetial atsetsmants
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

134, SOLID WAl ALaME (R [N 45,00

8 011D WALTE ASLIT (E 170t LS, O

<.

14. Total propety iss did specidl astesiments 15,00 45.00
ayAr vivM

] r.:"‘:;:"-t. n.rr"' i

Vanidar
fvh:n s ot hobd 3 ﬂlhlrmmlum ! .
: L s ms'r::'p::’t,imm ot Mako chechs payable to; CHLLK i.:]
Taxea’ . ¥ County AuditorTreasuter countrr ||
Keo B Y L B
T A . W
x meu :T' M?C.TL—& 33 Mali to: ltasca County
Property 10 2 15-0037380¢ Audited/Traasurgr
40 2) NE 4ih Stecet
Ff) Tan 1o Youl LK Grand Rapids N
Balence Oue 53, 48744 5
: badt Theh 3l sthditss Liipa o L2
'-nm, LS L TR TR Il B S
Totel Paid i Doyt aluts ped by oo Leal pP o i peseront

$10.09 sanles charge ta ol hsra ¢ (hiki

0ex000000390073u022023023233 00000004y 50600000004 500,
thastntd 4 11830054



114 'I A CO

Audltmﬂuuunt

LN

-
Y

2023 Property Tax Statement
123 NE dth Strest
Geand Ropids MN -
58744 VALUES & CLASSIFICATION
218.327.2859 Taxes Payable Year: 28;2 d 20;‘3__
www o llasca.mn us €Esihimated Marka! Value. L 6on T 25,
Property ID: 19.004-1104
Owrer 1 =1} MARRE pIEE
Homesigag Exciysion
Taxable Morkel Vaiuo
: 1 Now Improverents)
Lapwed Exchutions
P ty Clasuiticat
Fopenly Elaselicalan  rax mxna TAX EXLMET
Tanpayer(s):
TAYPAYER § L] Sent in March 2022 ]
10}{::. P n.:nigll 1P PROPOSED TAK
';\:};' E w:;ﬁn?“’. '“?:tw . 2 Proposed Tax (exchiding tpocial assessmenis)
BRND RAPIDS MH a4 H byl DA
sTer PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT
Property Descriplion: Hist.halt Topxes May 1t 00
Second-bait Tanes
S G i K: ACHES: . Tola: Tauag Ouu 1+ 2023 Lo
[TIEY T4 o BN S You may be elgible for ong or even wo rofuno‘il‘o
$ $ $ reduce powr propenty |
REFUNDS?'"‘ the back of thiy statement to find cut how to
Toses Ptyliso Yo, Z02¢ 2023
1 Use this amount on Form MIPR to see o you're shgibla for & propatly lax rafund fila by Augus! 1%
I* hax b ¢hacked you owe dalngugnl 13vos and arg nol oligtie m
2 Use these amounis on Form M 1PR to see if you are aligible tor a tpaciat raluno
PROPERTY TAX AND CREDHTS
). Piopariy tax Delove credila
&, Ceadils Ihol redote proparly faxes
A Agricuitural and mural land tiadAs
2. Yaconite tax salaf
C. Othir credta
§. Pooparly tan aftes ciedity
PROPERTY TAX 8\: JURISDICTION
nty
7. City o Town
0. $4ate Gonarql lan
B. Bchast Datdct: &, Volw spproved levier
0316 8. Othar tocsl levies
1GA. Bpecial Inxing distrigt
8. Tax inceemant
€. Flazal dyperity
11, Non-schoot voler approved calerenda levias
12, Yolal property tas hobore special sistiments
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1A, SULID RASTE ASSMT (EXEMPT PROPERT: 45 09
0. S0LLN WASTE ASSMT (EXEMPT PROPERTY] thoan
€.
14, Yolsl proparty tax ant special 415888mnis 15. 00 45 ¢0
AEMN UM

m“r{_tm:.m' Y

CASH |
Ay . .m [ t'c:x‘ll.un!: Iudlvmlp-l;:‘ghtm from )
. o4y na b Jg Rtk e Poer Erdnil Wil o MaYo checks payable to* CHEGK
TAXPAYER § 193 County Auditor!Troaturor COUHTER
TN OF HARIZ|S
MAIL
TAX EXEMPT ACCTE 21094 e ¢
oy DR 190041108 B ot Trenturer
Full Tax 1or Your 4%, 00 423 MHE 4th Strest
= Orand Rapkls MN
Buance Duo 45,00 53744
'.Ml!‘, CRgeh 1) pdlreas () §F. Bati
Wl W EWCAE 4O Cmd dHg A Lm .
Yolal Paid F55ULL: D) Uetar™ 11 desd naiade w b irdl hl g Il plprmed

531 D) sarvics thoipe ot sl rotarnat hoihy

0DL0GDD0OOXAD0YLLOY 202302 L0y

Lacainl 231 92047290 10

0o00Goa04 SUUDGBUI‘DDD% s008




|SCACOUNTY

Anatem’uuurer
123 NE 4th Strest
Grand Rapids  MN
55744

216:327 2059
www co.ltasca.mn us
Property 1D. 19-024.4202

Lrwnar STCP

2023 Property Tax Statement

VALUES & CLASSIFICATION

Tanes Payoble Year: 2022
Lutmaied Maikel Value 14,

2023

’

-

Homesiead Exclusion
Tonablo Markal Value.
New Improvamenis!

£ xpeswd Exchrsions
Propetly Classiticalion

TAY FX IAY, LAEMET

Sent in March 2022

PROPOSED TAX

Praposed Tax:{exciuding special assessmonts)
Sent i November 2022

/ 1

Taxpayet(s) L{) ‘/‘ZD_}‘—J
' 25 43 |
RRTS verl
“SURER
160 PHRK WO 2
Bh MM 55744

Proparty Descriplion. ﬂ;P
.25 InT. BLN:

PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

g'; 20 T ur £ 1

$$$

REFUNDS?"’“ the bach of fhiv statement fo

Firsthet Taxes May 15 1%.,00
Second-hall Tunes.
Total Taxes Dus In 2023 4.0

may be eigible for one of even two refunds fo
co ywr punrly fax

find owl how fo

‘l'nn Pwlble Yo, 20232 2023
1 Use 1hus amounl on Fotm MIPR (o see il youie ehyiie 1o & propedty tax rofund Fi'e by AJgust 15
tf box & cavched pou owe delinquent tunas and ura ot eligible. l—]
2 Use 194 amounts on Foem MIPR 1o see il yau are eligible 1or & special retund
PROFERTY TAX AND CREDITS
3. Praparty tax befpm credis
4 Cradits Thal redute properly tanes’
A, Agdcullot and rural lnd ceeslits
0 Taconite 1ax role!
€. Olhete crecits
% Peagenty tax aflar credis
PROPERTY TAX BY JURISDICTION
& Countly
T Caty ov Town
& Sinte Cunerad Tar
9 Bchonl Distriet A, Vets: epproved levies
e B. O1hs local tavies
10A. Gpecis taxbng dalct
@ Tax Incspcnant
C. Fscal dapmtity
1. Naa.achaad voler app & isteranda lavias
11 Total property Tar balere spacisl dstassmenls
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1A TOLTD RASTE ASSHI (EXEMP 45.00
] LUl WASTYL ASSHY (FXFHPT 15 .00
C.
4. Tolal propenly 185 ané special sasessmants 19,00 45.00
CTT ST

s e

13 [
..n‘m:-‘.‘{?.{ﬂmrwyﬂmﬁfm casw L]
SLePRYED 4 z'rI;:." 294207 T by trem ,25 n-vu':mu. i Make checks paysble to: CHECK E_l
Thoe 4 3 i I T
TUET OL HARRLS County Auditor/Troasuzer COUNTER E:
MAIL
EX ACCT 125
Properly D Numbar 1 8-0724 '4202' . Mall to:  itasce County
: 3 Apditor/ Tisasutor
Fud Tas for Yem 5. 00 123 NE 4th Str':ol
i Grand Raplds N
Sstorce Ou 45.00_| 55744 —
Pensty Clooza § ddBvivh chir ¥ Ba b
] 1) 909 1 LIEALO youd we R BrA ey
Tatal Paid i85 I [ Detoeh alids d sty wib byt bee Bl giyeunt

$30 06 ceroly cYirgs T @) Mlumad thechs

UTRL FRNAREL L) £ ]

00L00000BLR02HYC022023022b25

00000004 500000000045004



Customer Statement
Far 3/24/2023 to 3/24/2023

Coun':

Itasea County Recorder
123 NE 4th St

Grand Rapds, MN 55744

Customer;

Monday, Aprll 3, 2023 3:58 PM

Recelpt #:

220791

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGQ PK RO
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Do¢ & Date:
Grantor:
AJD0770860 3,24/2013

HARRIS, TOWHNSHIP OF

Type: Pals: Debited: Charged: Outstanding:
Graatea:

CEMETERY DEED 40.00 40.00 $46 00 $46.00
GAVEL, ANNE MARIE

$0.00 $0.00 $46.00 346,00

Previous Balance: $0.00

Net Posted to Account: $0.00

Charged / Debited Items: $46.00

Ending Balanca: $45.00

Thard you for yow tiainess
PLEASE RETURN THIS INVOICE W1 IH PAYMENT
A 83s Myt Be Pald Promptly Upon Recelpt of fvoice

i

Page 1 of 1



CONTRACT FOR HEALTH, SOCIAL, OR RECREATIONAL SERVICES
Atinn, St § 365 10, subdd 14

WHEREAS, Harris Township, ltasca County. Minncsota (hereinaf.
ter “Town") is authorized under Minn, Stat, § 365.10, subd. 14 to contract with nonprofit organi-
7ations for up 1o $10,000 u year for heulth, social, and recreativnal services if authorized by the
1own elcctors and the Town Board considers the services 1o be in the public imterest and goud for
the town;

WHERFEAS, ElderCircle (Iereinafier "'Organization™) is a nonprofit or-
ganization that has the capability to provide health, social, or recreational services 1o those within
Town;

WHEREAS, a1 the annual Town meeling held on March 14 . 2023 , the Town eleclors
voted o authorize Town to expend %u $1.000 1o contruct fos services from the Organiza-
tion,

WHEREAS, the amount authonzed 10 be expended on the contract with Organization does not

couse Town ta exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn Stat. §
365 10, subd. 14 in a year, and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supcrvisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good tor Town,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideralion of the mutual promises made herein and for other valua-
ble consideration the seceipt of which 1s hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as
follows:

1. Services Provided. Organization agrecs to provide ar make available the following services
to those living within Town:

Empowering older adulis to maintain active living and healthy independence by lintang them,
their families and/or caregiver to services that help them cemain in their homes longer.

2 ‘Term. I'his Agreemeni shall be in cffect for onc year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here:

3 Cost. Town agrees to pay Qrgamzation a lump sum of § 1.000 {ur the services il is to

provide under this Agreement

4. 1ndemnification, Hotd Harmless aml Defend. Any and all ¢laims that arise or may orise
against Organization, it agents, servnts, or employees 8 a consequence of any aci or omis-
sion o the part of the Organization or its agents, servants, ar employees while engaged in the
performunce of the Agreensent shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town.



CONTRACT FOR AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATIONS

Mmn Stat. § 38.12

WHEREAS, /WK% Township, Hasca County, Minnesota (hereinafter “Town")is authorized
under Minn. Stat. § 38.12 to contract with the board of supervisors of any town having fairs of
county and district agricultural societies or assaciations, who are members of the Minnesota State
Agricultural Soclety, held within or in close prosimdy to their corporate limits, may appropriate money
to the agricultural snciety or association

WHEREAS, itasca County Agricultural Association (herelnafter “Organization™} is member of the
State Agricultural organization that holds the ltasca County Fair within County,

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March 14, 2023 the Town electors voted to
authonize Town to expend }‘lﬁ S, Q)ﬁ. £V 1o contract for services from the Organization,

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as
follows

1. Sewvices Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make avallable the following services to
those living within Town:

Focus on youth programming while providing annual county fair, general promotions of
agricultural, horticultural and animal husbandry.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here:

3. Cost Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum totalof $_/, OO0 tor the services
itis to pravide under this Agreeinent.

4, Indemnification, Hold Harmless, and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arisc
against Organization, i agents, servants, or emplayees as a consequence of any act or omission
on the part of the Organization or its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the
performance of the Agreement shall In no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town
Organization shall indemnily, hold harmless, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and
employees aganst any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions,
Including attarney fees which Town, its officers, agents, or employees may hereafter sustain,
incur, or be required Lo pay, arising out of or by reasan of any act or omission of Organization,
its agenlts, servants or employee, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately
perform Organization’s obligations pursuant 1o this Agreement. Nathing in this Agreement shali
constitute a walver by Yown of any statutory limits or immunities from babitity.



5 Independent Contractor Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an independent
contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed ta create the relationship of employer
and employee between Town and Organization or of any obligations or commitments beyond
the terms of this Agreement

6. Modification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or walvers of the\
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and
signed by Town and Organization Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
upon 30 days written notice

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or heceinafter adapted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the fadiities, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible.
Organization sha'l procure, at Qrgamzation’s expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights
required for the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the, parties hereto have duly executed t Agﬁ%t on the

18" day of March 202)[ 5 |) f 59 15 Bu

g s:CEZELJ Croux .fmdfﬂr.rdwy

nt Name anq Title

" Signature

one MDD DOL3 e A=/ F-ADAT




CONTRACT FOR HISTORICAL SOCIETIES

Minn Stat § 138053

WHEREAS, MQTownshup, Itasca County, Minnesota (herelnafter “Town"} is authorized
under Minn. Stat. § 138 053 to contract with nonprofit organizations for up to $10,000 a year
for the promotion of historical work and 10 aid in defraying the expenses of carrying on the
historical work In the county If authorized by the town electars and the Town Board considers
the services to be in the public interest and good for the lown;

WHEREAS, Itasca County Historical Society (hereinafter “Organization”™) is a nonprofit
organization that has the capability to provide historical imformation Lo those within Town,

WHERLAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March 14, 2023 the Town electors voted to
authorize Town to expend J}(o $3,3/7 4 J 10 contract for services from the Organization;

WHEREAS, the amouni authorized 1o be expended on the contract with Organization does not
cause Town to exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn. Stat. §
138.053 0 a year; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Superwvisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THERLFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree 3s
follows

1. Services Provided Organization agrees to provide or make available the following
services to those hving within Town

Facilities for research and documentation of Historical and Genealogicat information, photos
and artdacls about and within Itasca County

2, Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum total of 557 3{2.0Q for the services it 15
to pravide under this Agreement.

4. Indemnification, Hold Harmless, and Defend Any and all claims that arise or may arise
against Organwzation, it agents, servants, or employees as a consequence of any acl or omission
on the part of the Organization or Its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the
performance of the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or respansibility of Town.
Organization shall indemnify, hold harmiess, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and
employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or aclions,
including attorney fees which Town, its afficers, agents, of employees may hereafter sustain,



ncur, or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of Organization,
s agents, servants ar employee, In the execution, performance, or failure to adequately
perform Organization’s obiigations pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing In this Agreement shall
constitute 8 waiver by Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.

S. Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it Is an independent
contractor and that nothing hecein shail be construed to create the relationship of employer
and employee between Town and QOrganization or of any obligations or commitments beyond
the terms of this Agreement,

6. Modification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or walvers of the\
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and
signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
upon 30 days written notice.

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the facillties, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible.
Organization shail procure, at Organlzation’s expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights
tequited for the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

N WITNESS WHEREO?, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement on the
14™ day of March 2023 [0 A0 :

Town Organization

Harris Jagnship By Ahﬁﬁmﬂs ém,udlml)lfﬂ(')lﬂ’t

z ﬁt Name on Tltl
l '. 1




CONTRACT FOR HEALTH, SOCIAL, OR
RFECREATIONAL SERVICES
Minn. Stat 365 (0, subd 14

L0
WHEREAS, /’/ﬂ K/\/J Enwnshap, lasca County, Minnesota (heremnafler = lown™) is
authorized under Minn. Stt, 365,10, subd 14 10 contract with nonprofit vrganizations for up 10 $10.000 a
yeat for bealth, social, and recreational services il authorized by the town clectors and the Yown Beoard
considers the services to be in the public intesest and good for the 1own;
WIHEREAS, The Support Within Reach (hercinafier “Orgunizabion™) 15 a nonprofit orgamization that bas
the capability to provide health, social, or recreational services to thase within Town,
WHEREAS, vt the annual Town meeling held on . the Town electors voted w
authoeize Town 10 eapend up v 10 contracy for services from the Organizaion,
WHEREAS, the amaunt authnrized tobe expended on the cantract with Organizateon does not cause
Town to exceed the $10,000 comulative Fioit 1hat ¢an by expeaded under Minn S1at 365,10, subd 14 in
A year: and
WHEREAS, the Town Buard of Supervisurs considers the seevices delivered by Qiganization o be an the
public interest and good tor Town;
NOW, THEREFORLE, in consideration of the mutugh pronnse inade herem ond fur uthier valuable
consideration the ceceipt of which is heveby achnowlvdged, Town and Organization sgrec as follows:

. Seevices Peovided. Orgamizanon agrees to provide or make availahle the following services to
those diving within Town:

Support Within Reach provades sexwal violence support services and preveatian
cducation programmimg.  The mission is to reduce the inpact and harm of sexual
violence on the iedividuals and Gamilies in the commanity

2 Term. Vius agreement shall he in cffect fne oae year from the date of exevution indicated betow
wiless a diferent tenn s set forth here.

3 Cost. Town agrees to pay Qrgamzation a lump sw total of § A OD2.4) for the services it s to
provide under this Agreement.

4 Indemalfication, Hold Haruless, and Defend. Any and all claims thal nrise o may ansc aganst
Orgamaption, ils agents, servanls, nr employ ecs 08 a consequence of any act or omission on the
part of the Orpamzalion or s agents, servants, ue employees whale cngnged in the performance of
the Agregnient shall in no sway be the obligation or responsibility of Town, Organizanion shall
indemauly. hold hnemidess, and detend Town, is officers, agents, and employees agnmsi any and
all hability, luss, costs, danges, expenses. claims or actions. mcluding attorney fees which
Towa, its officers agents. or caployees may heealter sustaim, incuc v be required to pay,
ansing ool of o by reason 0 any net or omission of Organizalion, ds agerls, servisnts or
ciployee. in the execation. pesfonnance. or failure to adequately peeforn Crganization s
abligations pursuamt 4o this Agreviment. Nulhing i thas Aprecment shall constitnte o wanes by
Tow ol any statutany bipos or immmtilics feom hability.

S Independent Contractor, Qrganization nehnowledges and agrees that o is an independent
comlractor and that nethug heecin shal! be construed to create the relatinnship ol enployer amd
erployee between Town and Qrganization o ol amy obligations o conumitments heyond the
tevons of Wis Agreciment

6 Madification & Termination. Any alicrations. verintions. modifications, or waivers uf the
pronviseoms ol this Agrecincat shall unly be valid when they iave Been reduced so wiiting, and

Pagelof2



Léa&M supply
P.0. BOX

MN  55744-0000

tvr STATEMENT OF ACOOUNT ¢ttt
PERICD ENDING 3/31/2)

ACCOINNT NUMBER. 1000801580

Grand Rapids,

HARRIS TOWNSHLP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS. MN 55744

Inc

293

Paymont Amount:

Please ro-urn thie portion with your payment.

v L] . * » L] * * L] L] 4 + [] L] + L] . L] L} * e (] L] L] L] L] .
DATE TRANGACT TON CRECITS CHARGES BALINCE
BALANCE FORWARD 159 21
¥-01-2023 IRVOICE HOCD1-11242829 16 .99 286.20
3 15-202) INVOICE HOGO)-L125700% 14 %9 301 19
3.27-202) INVOICE 0€OL-11270441 37 47 118 66
1.29.20623 PAYMENT- THANK YOU 259 23 79 4%
[ L L L I N I N I I SN IEE RN FEENEENE R NN
" CuRRENT c 731260 DAYS + £1-91 LAYS ¢ OVER 90 DAVE * TOTAL AMOUNT -
. ’ PAST DUE O PAST DUE * PAST DUk - Ltk *
. . . L] . ]
. 79 45 » . . . 7005 e
[P - B N e e e mm b SRS m - m e === et me e e cn . bOBBAABBIPIEIRED

THANK YOU FOR
SHOPPING AT
LaN SUPPLY

EEEZEREE R AER S RERNNRNERERAN AR A NN RN YN

«PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING
sYOUR ACCOUNT TO OUR CORPORATE OFFICE:»
. P.O. Box 280

+  Grand Rapida, MM 55744 .
. 21B/346 94491 .

I EETER ISR EE SRR RN R SRR SRS AR RN E LSRN

PLEASE REMIT EAYMENT
By ;62 5/23

L &M s“pﬁo 2;3
X

arand Rap da, MM 55744 000D

218/326-9451




PO Box 267
R, Michael, MM $5376
{800} 2280296

0l ve
Karels - (ieece County
0878 Wendigo Ph Rd
Grared Raplds MN  §3744

invoko 111951
Date 4131028
Pags 1

Ship Ye:

Lowerte Kent

MAT6 Weridigo PL R4

Grand Rupids MN  5574d

Customar 1D Payment Terms
HARRIGA Ml 30
T T T T S T Digzoant ane Aniggnt
2 SPRING SC SPRING SHORT COURSL £000 $7500 $§5000
Reglstrant SUPER-1147 Dan Githert
Registrant SUPER-191338 Rysn Duvies
Subytaisl §150.00
Miwt $0.00
Tox $c.00
Shipping $000
Payment Recolved $0.00
Total $150.00
TRbase teturn Ty portaom with yoad! (ol
A-unn.f-uu
Moks chetks paysbls to: Misnesota Astociation of Yownshigs Tea:
PO Box 167 Harrls - iatte County
St Michasl MM 35378 76 Wendiga Pi Ra
Grand RidL MN 55744
Iwolea: 111952
Totah $150.00



Minnesota Assouaton of Towns‘hlps insurence Trust
€05 Cenlrad Ave East PO Box 415« St Michael MN 653768
—

Premium Notice

Bl Ta:
Attn; Both Riendeau

Horris Townahg
20876 Wondigo Park Rond
Grand Ropeds MN 55744

Typo ol Coveruge  CLC
Policy Mumbar MORBACLC2)

Due Date: 412412023

CLC From 3/4/2023 thiough 27282024

Invoice #; 320
Date: 3107202
Due: 412472023
Troat:

Minnesola Associabon of Townsimps Insuranco Trust

805 Contral Ave Epn?
PO Boxs 18
St Michael, MN $5378

Cutstanaing Balanoe 4 26000
Totat Due £0,260 00

**Notice: in accordance with the bylaws, interest on late paymonts accrues
at the rate of ona and ona-half percent (1 }4%} per month on unpald balances.

PLEASE KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

[¢] OUR CHEC!

MINNESOTA ASSOCIATION DF TOWNSHIPS INSURANCE TRUST

P O BOX 413
8T MICHAEL MN 55376

Typo of Coverage: CLC

Invoice#: A0
Dure Date: 412412023
Tolal Due: $9,280.60

EQRQFFICE USE ONLY Attn: Seti-Reenton

CHECK® Hureis Fownshilp

AMOUNT ORTG Weanbigo ik Teond
MTIALS Qrand Rapids, MN 55744

Policy Number:  MOBSECLC2D

Makg Chock Paypblp to MATIT



NORTHLAND Invoice
PORTABLES
Where we ALWAYS have a CLEAN seat for you! 41712023 24806
52 Horseshoe Drive
Grand Rupids MN 55744
218-226-1662
northlandportablesmn.com
carolfi@northlandportablesin.com
Bilt bo ] Job Site. I
Harns Township Crysiel Park Cemetary
20878 Wanaigo Park Road Wendige Park
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 LaPlanmt BL  Mishawauko BL.
& Troop Town BL
PO No I [ Yeuns Net30 | ' Due Dae $/172023
: _ Descrpuon | Quancity Rale Amount
ADA Compatibla Handicapped Portabla Resiraom Remal -
March 2 - March 30, 2023 o 4 Weaks
Wookly Rental - ADA Compatibile Handicapped Rosiroom 3 2000 600D
Weakly Cleaning, Pumping, and Disposai h) 7785 233 85
Vieakly Winterization Fee - Beginning 1072402022 X 2 12 1760 21000
Restrooms
Thaak sou (ar your business  Like v on I accbook!
Subtotal $503.85
{All PayIeNs st due by e due date. Ouistanibugy halaices waer K duys ac sulyect
willectinns 1] 1l payment cannod he made, plegse contne) ear oflice 10 arrange o ppyment Galos Tax (6 875%) $0 00
plan H a payeent plen is aut set up with our oftice any mamtanding pas ment st be subpect
W colectinns, Total $503 85
A entra ¥ 5% convenseics fee will be ndabed onw alt credin’debe Canl framsactinps **
Paymonis/Crodits $0 00
Balance Due $503 83




Shoghind Elactric LLC
17 Horseshoo Dave

Giand Ropids. MN 55744 US
218-380-9260
dan_skoglund@yahoo com

BLLTO
HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Harris Townghip
20876 Wondigo Paik Hd

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

INVOICE ¢ DATE

1649 0471842023

DATE AQTIVITY
Etactricad
Electrical
Etectrical

9‘ M
s
Cj &

TOTAL IRIE
£1,546.05

involce

DUE OATE
06/18/2023

DESCRIPTION

installing a wall pack LED 26 W on
he north side of tha slorage
garage Parts and laboe intludsd

Instaiaticn of pole mounted 40 W
LED light on the north sast comeor
of the main butding properly Pans
fabor and it rental Included
inztatiation of a naw GFCH
tecoptacia for water, lgunia:n/reldi
station, GFC{ outlet on s own
citcult, This portion of the eshmate
10flocts the possibliny of running
candult

BALANCE DUE

|

K@GLUND
lectric

Grand Rapuws MN

TERMS ENDLOSED
Net 30
Qy RATE AMOUNT
1 580 46 580 46
1 53548 53548
1 430 11 430.11
$1,546.05

() (e
3\)} U3



xerox @,

oy XERDX CORPORATION TiE EAgY WAV
© PO BOX 660501 b :":%t" Purchase Ordes Number
‘6 DALLAS TX 1:400-a31 - 3200 Spwmial Aelerwine
715266
g Contract Number
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
Y Tolophong = =
[~ Plosse Dlresﬂa Elﬁ::l?lf 'fllb:a'ﬂ3 3 Yorms Of Payment
':_‘ Ship To/lnstalted At. TR
[T HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL HARRIS TOWNHALL 04-01-23
E 21998 AIRPORT RD .. RD Invoice Date
O GRAND RAPIDS MN i 20876 WENDIGD PARK 0185377646
i 55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN tnvaice Number
b | 35744 725642070
L) Customer Number
ca15%H XEROX C81%S5H SER.F EHQ-21T7458
SPLY-HAINT - COST PER COPY PLAN
AMDUNT
METER READ METER READ NET COPIES
HETER USAGE 02-21-23 10 03-21-23
TOTAL BLACK 57350 59597 2247
TOTAL COLODOR 44584 48645 4061
METER CHARGES
@ TOTAL BLACK 2247
-Ef BLACK BILLABLE PRINTS 2247 «+ 005000 1l.24
O TOTAL COLODR 4061
> COLOR BILLABLE PRINTS 4061 +055000 223.36
JE NET PRINT CHARGE 234,60
1 LINE FaX SER.# FAX-1LINME INCL
FFICE FINISHER SER.# DFC-81 INCL
(//fD/U SUB TOTAL 234.60
TOTAL 234,60
Eag THIS IS A 60 MONTH AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES RAINTENANCE
2 AND SUPPLY CHARGES
YOTAL OF INVOICE MAY VARY ACCORDING 7O RETER USAGE BILLED
XEROX FEDERAL MENTIFICATION #18-0488020
PLOAME ALLUBE 1M1 DTUR Wife SHUR PAImAAl. 64 WRitD YOUQ (BYOICE UNIERIST 88 saub Calen Whaen Paylng 8y Madl
Bhip Tolinstaiiod At BN Yo Send Paymant To:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP RHALL HARRIS TOWNHALL XEROX CORPORATION
21998 AIRPORT RD RD .0, BOX BO2535
GRAND RAPIDS MN 20876 WENDIGO PARK CHICAGOD IL
ol 55744 GRAND RAPIDS MN 60680~-2555
5 55744
E
P Ploass chack here If your “Bill To~ eddress or “Bhlp To/instalind At”
QU., location hes changad and compits reversa side Invoics Amount
PLEASE PAY
08-698-9T717 1 725542070 0106337769 04L-01-23 THIS AMOUNT $234,460
RFO20953 S 110120 VMNS9
03 6RTC &D&8 H AT310 5933 2 115

2020000807000 0185377690 0300234608 27255420?0Lb




NI/ < b,
%, CenturyLink

PO Box 2881
Phoenix, AZ B5062-2961

Account Name HARRAIS TOWNSHIP
Account Numbe: 333146160

Pogo 1 w5
Rill bnto  Apr. 13,2023

Previcu: Py meuds AdpLnime il [ BTN IMPORTAHT NEWS
Balhpee Grochiv DAy
l ACH TRANSFE R INFORMATION:
8. 00 +8.49 c0 you wolild Kke to pay us by sloctronio ACH
Paymeoent Summar balow I8 Lumens bank infometion.
ym Y JPMorgen Chass Bank
Pravieos Balanca 28 &0 ACH Mhﬂlﬂ!'«mlﬂ
Faymand 1y chece rooaived an APR AT v8.00 CR Accoum # BE004EITIS
Send In CTX, EDl620,
leahnce 0.0 o1 G0 lorme with romh
Adjustmenta/Crodils Summary
Adurments o Piavious Balinoa 1 oo
| Total Adjusiments 0 00
Cutronl Chorge Summary
Mouihly Chaigas LN
One Timo Chuigea 0o
Uzage Chargoe [N
Clagaunt 0w
Adjuymenls 0 90
Tazo9, 7 ¢u9, Anvd Surchdiges 12 92
Total Curremt Charges o8 54

*IW:

D

*UPLEASE FOLD, YEAK HEHE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR SAYAMANT®

THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY AUTOPAY

CHANGE OF ADDRESS C¥1 PAYMENY AUTHORIZATION

R
t:] Plonac ohoch here ard compsia teveise Thank You

GrAovmD CF AP 12 S6TTR0 § 2 KPR (D TRE DICS

HARRE TOWKEHIP
20876 WENDXGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 35744-4662

EUANE T E WIS IO T8 IR TR T O | 1T

Account Number. 333146160
Amount Draftad By May 08, 2023 98.54

Candwiyling,
P O.B0x 2951
Phoehix, A 85002-2861

{ipyhy n|l||||"|u!l“u’m 1 |||||u|||||’|||" el

00003331461+ 0200008006000006000600200041,323000000%8542000000D



\

-
7/

la : 52
- L]
W CenturyLink Acoouni Namo: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Accaunt Number. 333148160
F.0. Box 2961 Paga 2 ot &

Phoante, AZ 850622861 Bil Oate Ape 13,202

Important Notices and Information :

Allocation of charges:

Service Calegorios Past Due Currant Month Total Duo
Basic Sevices o 00 TR Y] LY
Other Sesvices 0 oe in »n
Al Sarvicas ¢ 00 04 44 09 24

Failura 10 pay Basic chatgas may resull In tha disconnestion ol those Servicgs Masse comacl
ConlurylLink regarding any quesiions nr prablems willy yaur hill belore the due date

Viow and pay yoir bilt onling 81 conturynk combiusingsslogin
You wifl nesird your mathentication cade AG?6G

NOTICE OF RATE INCREASE Eftedtive April 1. 2023, ihe monthly charge lor Inside Wie
Protection [IWP) plans, which covers the cosl ol mexde wha ttouble identification

snd Iepays, will inctease by $2.00 lor busnss cusioms Customars who havu an

IWP pian aro uxompl liom the Troubsle iseintion Chaige thst woukd olhorwsa npply

when cuslomers coll lor service repalr and the reuble & lound to be on the cuslomevs
side of the network imedsce device. You: coninued subsetiptien 10 Centurylinks

IWP plan Indicales yaur accaptants ol ihe chusges noliieed In this bil mezsage

You must inmadiamly cortac Comturylinth to giscont nug youl IWP plan il you du

ol agrow lu theso changos  you bave any guestions please visy centurylink com/
businesswirepsotection

Centuryl.Ink parstnars with Spanddpay s aBow 6nn Ime Hill paymant sonicas vi duts!

ot cradit card Wa nolilied you previousty of an upcoming change in Convenience

Fees assessad by Speedpay. Efacizve Morch 17, 2023 the Caonwvendence Fee for one-ime
dehivcradit card payments completad with assislante ol a reprasentalive wil incresse

10 $9.95. Dablt/cradit carg paymenly complotod without 1the BsxiMonco ol n opregeniulivo
will rompin al $6 95 ContutyLink does nol redaw this foe This leo applos in

addilion to any lees chargad by your financlal inetitullon The following non-chargeable
paymenl options are avallable thiough CenturyLink. electtonlc paynant by chedk
Aul0-payent plans ond an automalod ann odil catd payman sysiem via talaphiona Far
mord Information vl canhirylink com/corveniencs loe

Efiectve Juns 1, 2023, Joint Usar Service Markel Fxpanaton Lines Mtamote L8t | piwardoy
Singls | ins ISDN Suiviey ESON Unss Inlo Suvxce, and addiishal and lotelgn kstps
wilf bo grondialhadsad for small business customues and will no longer ba avaitable

333146160
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RO MONTHLY AUTOPAY AUTHORIZATION FORM
QRAND RAPIOS, MN 55744 1 nier 20 Conniryt ik 1 X% Ty Sty of <hoes n s i,0anl
1os ary acorudd baance on iy accounl
(We 1asarvy the ilght 10 tevoke thie 11 bar spproraliv Jended)
Address Informelion Changes Etlecive Date ] chacking Accoun D Savings Accoun!
(3,1 1o ypw o gcwnl 1 Lo B 450 eftich 2 wolowy
New Address aNchegY e At
Cily Stale 7o SiBLNY requTed B2

lph'"h carrinue to pay yout htl umil notifled an yaur gieipepny
[ 1 y s M
Work Phona () Hame Phone (1§ 3t Biicony b acie



021000 CF FP 1 MDA 1 RPN TR udd
L&

AL
' .
'(‘ ‘\‘ Centu ryLI nk Acovount Name. HARRLIS TOWNSHIP
Accounl Numbsr. 332146160
.0 Uox 2961 Page: 3 o &

Pheanlz, A7 85062-2961 Bl Date Apr 13 2023

fmponant Nobices ang ifotimation :

1o new small business cusiomers A grandlathered sorvice is one that is no longer

sald and avaeilabiliy is timiled ta lines cunantly in sarvice at extisting locations
Changes, addillons, or fiansdors of servicn will o by permiliod an acrounts Assnciniod
wih thoso gromdlatheied sarvices You moay ramove o groxiiaihe od service o1 isting
from your account al any lime Please nole however thal grandlathered sarvices

and Batlngs removed lrom your account may nol be subsequently teinstated

{ ATE FEE HEMINDER | ate lops miy o chuiligod oach month tor nny ofigible cnpaid bulincws

nol paid in full by the due date sted cnyaw bl The methods Jor calculating [ate fee amounis very by
state and product. For more infarmation you may access Terms and Conditions and Tandl materials al
hiipifwew cantuylink comaaintia

Thank you for chooamg CenturyLink lor you! communzcalion needs we value you a5 0w customor

Thitd-Party Billing Bladk

Cramming occurs whan uautholizet chalges appes’ on your lalephione bl To help piavent unwamed Ihild
party charges on yous tillh, comtac) ContunyLink al 800201 4099 ard roquest, ot 1w charga i bl block thi
wilk pravanl sama hire pany chatges such as chasitable contritnilione, dat up Internot by non Cenlurylink
companies or other non-telecaommunications chargas tram appearmng on your blif

FAFF Erioltment Wih Cansol Gontol you con update yoiu Biing Infarantion vidw and pay yoi
telt and rauch mare, Visil us onb- o al www conlirylink comAnitanessdggin

CenturyLink should bo noldied within 40 days aller the CenturyLink Bdi Date of any billing discrapancies on
your slalemaent



\ 22
. -l - ¥
1% Centur VLmk Accouni Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Account Number. 333146160
P O.Box 2961 Page 4 ol 5
Phoenis, AZ B5062 2981 aill Dale  Apr. 13 2023

Current Charges Summary

Honthly Charges Oy Aate Amount
J Way Cullirg Buziness 1 & 8.00 & 00
Acooss Apcovary Ghaga 1 % 2 80 t.69
HBusingss EAS '\ & 198 1.8
Gakt Forwarding Busnoss | & B 00 & 00
Call Ratin By sinoss @ 5 50 3.50
Cueciory Non Listod Bumness Vv G ] 8 00
Nan.Teletom Services Surchaige " & 7w 109
Subgcriter Ling Chaige V@ 4 3 H
Caoize Business Prma Pick 3 (MTeY @ a8 0o 40 00

Total Momhly Chargas 88 #2

Tuxes, Foos and Bwrcherges
Fadara Funio Tas F I ¥
Fadaral Unworsal Saraca Fund Suichar e 2.78
IFTASCA Sales Tax D.69
VHNESOTA 9" I/TAPTAM Sweharga n.ar
MINNESOTA Sules Taz 6.G6

fotal Tanes, Fees and Surchaiges 12.02
Total Current Charges 98 .54

Contact Numbers

Paypertis i1 Vi ingiProducte/Servicen: 1.000-00).8008
Tech Bupport/Repulr Sarvice 1:830.063.0800

Our fustomar Sarvice Rupresentatives srs avatisblo
from Sae - Apn CY Monday through Fridey

Package Summary

Chaloe Businesa Primo Pick 3 {MYM)
Montly Recuring w oo
218-326.5190
1 Piy Rusinacs
Elus Urdinites Foalutes Pank
Ingide Wue Protuctic:

Packnge Chargos a 00
Subtotal Packogo a8 20
fachoge Faves, Foos and Surcharges 5 12
Tolal Package 43,22

Charge Detail

Local Sorvics from APR 13 10 MAY 12

Product:ID>: 218:326-6190

Monthly Chatgoes
Ancass Racovary Chage "



ATHpU) CF RP 12 2000 L Nk g0 P2 O
AR . o
[ | !
AN Centu ryl-l nk Account Name: HARRIS TOWNEHIP
4 Account Numbor: 333146160
P O Box 2861 Paps 5 of 5

Phonnix, AZ 86062 2061 fidl Date. Apr 13 2021
Charge Dotail

Lacal Bervico Irasn APR 13 1o MAY 12

Produci1D  218-326-8190

Woniny Chargas
Subsactings Lire Chuegs (]
Total Loeal Exchange Services T oes
3 Way Lal ng Bulnass 50
Buzsinoss EAS 12
Call Forwarding Dusinsss [
Calt Rptuin Gusingsg 5 30
(yenceary hgno K00 Busnass LN
**  Non Teouarn Sarvicus Surchaige ? w0
Tots! Opllonal Festute s Sarvicas 30.07
Volat Momhly Charges 37 92
Charge Detail For 218-326-6180 37.92
Total Chargo Detal! 3r.e2
Total Package Summary 48.00
Tax, Fees and Surcharges 12.82
Tote} Cusrent Charges 90.84

** Nonreguiswd Chasge(s) - nonpaymeni far NONREGULATED SERVICES OR PRODUCTS mey result in the
disconmeciton of metriction of such services, and such deitnquencies may be subjerct 16 coliection. Locs)
morvitos will not be diacennncied lor monpayment of nenregubsted charges  Noopaymenl of 421l ctwigos
may renufl in the disconnoation of 10!l sarvice, and such deiinquencies may be sublaci Lo coliection.




CI00~ L. 1ICr £ 1L5000-COG0GL O

T0L28H

ALLUUTNIL SgLleHein

Customer Servico: ...w,g# Jecant
m nomadepot, commysic e
3,7 Pro X Cradh Carg [ Acoount inquiries: I®
vid 1-800-690-8801 (TTY:711) Fax 10020073 | AOTOU
N * ——— _H‘
rSummar]f of Agcaunt Activity Payment imormation
Provious Balance £10.87 Current Due $3 47
E“&?m +§10.87 Past Oue Amoun . $0 00
redns -$0.00 : "
Purchases 147 Minimum Paymoni Duo $34/
Dobils +80.00 Payment Due Date 05030
:’1’::;‘&5 CHARGES :gg (Amaount 1o pay to avold neutting finance charges 8347
(New Balance $32.47 (Creedit Limit 8§7500
NaAo of 1T Erors and Customas Rorvis 1n0 AW 1o 3 | Crodi Avallable $7.496
HOMF QEPOT CAEOIT SEHVICED Cioaing Dale 04207423
00 Box HaMs. 31 Lovk. MO 8N\ B0M3, Next Clesing Date 85/08/23
m | Days m Billing Period '

HELUHDRBLE CARD
4 Cards - 1 Account HELDADABLE

Give Your Empiovees Paichase Fowe s L

Visit your lacal The Home Depot® store.

Impostant Changas: Our Puvacy Nebce has changad and can ba tound a1 www ¢ comipevacy

ITHANS AC HIONS s e : i s
Trerm Dule  LocationDescrplion Ralsrence ¥ Amounl
CARD ENDING 4484 HARRIS TOWNSHIP
7T 0] THE HOME DEFOT GRAND RAPIDG MN 25082 H .47
TOTAL CARD EMDENG snov ] ae
PAYMENTS, CREDITE, FEES AND ADJUSTMENTS
X0 AUTOPAY PAYMEN] THAR YOU 1L PO 104009XEFFT TKBY 5 1087
_
NOTICE SEE NEVENSE SINE FOR INPONTANT INFOMMAT OH fage Yot @ Ttk Account ta [esusd Oy Calbank, N.A
PR ~-%,  Nesegeinch 9"."!1'1‘2‘.""’*;‘1!‘91‘5" W you ppreg i 1C edute pi(por Cre RSN uppay poliicrv iy euwdh ¥
4 * BRI
h\\} ‘ Paymen! Oue Date May 3, 2023
; Your Account Is enrolled In AutePay. Bata P
A L Yout 0ot AULOPAY payment of RIATwill be T DalInos B
daducted from your bank accourd on Paat Dus Amoumt $0.00
080220273, Plasse nols thal the next
AutoPay payment may be raduced Hf you Minimum Payment Duo $3.47
Statament Enclosod have made additional payments of received
sny cradits duing the current billing eycle.  Amouns Enclosed: s .
Piird 330re3s Changes on 1n0 (0 4530 51l
00009817 1 Q3301142 DTF 00004817 Meko Checks Payshto to v
u|||||h||" hi 1] il u"u"'l"' Illillllllllll.l allile MOME OEPOT CREGIT SEAYIGES
' l' l ' .lalxg!';!p'” DE?' 32 . 2\09094059
HAARIS TQWNSHIP PO BOX 70614
MARGARET GLAYTON PHILAGELPHIA, PA 19176-0614
ENDIGE PA
2878 W Rk RO TR L ST U R U R T

GAAND RAPIDS, MN 63744-4882

03100 000C347 DOODAY? O00I0A? Dw03I53221890948LA 0307



OGN i LHRIA0-0RG0 LDE

£
>
or
Yy
(=}
w

h

Yo Xwa Croot Care .

Aanat
rowvt (RAOT

PO el Ko

@ inasa chacis pury slie p
CHENT SEPRCE Y

OLPr X3 FopOooabns

INVOICE DETAIL

e MOADCLINAA, Fa W LIROY 14
I to e 10
Etlcl; HARSZS TOWNSHIP Amount Due: | Trans Dale: Involce #
Cany 374 WENCAGO PARK B
GNAND NAPIDS, VN 55/44 4502 aa CTTeTA] 25083
#Q: | 8rare: 2030 GRAND RAPIDS, MN
PRODUCT 8KU & QUANTITY  UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
T WRYL R 1003 1 13042000040001 5 53 a7 $d47
WHITE
ETaToYIT 347
TAX $0.00
TOTAL 347
harmadepet SoMIMIGIC

Paga 8ol 6

1-000-685-6601 |TTY 711)



T =
m 24019 Dows Radge O
Cohasseal, MN 55721

5 Toaabape brespy’ Covmmnann e ﬂ__)

Oftre hours, B0 am. 0 4.30pm ’bﬂdny-Fmdy
In Gyse of on by . phanes answered 24 hours a day

ico 1-800-421.-99!
Pay by Phone 1-885-222.80892 or SmartHub is a handy tool for your
bl e e membarship with LCP: Report outages, get

notifications and viow enorgy uso patterns.
Sign up today! it's free.

BARRIS TOWMSHIP ¢ 206

. Y - AP ;
AT TamABDER /ACTIVITY-SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT..
GRAND RASIDS MM 55744-4602 PAYMENT 02302023 U

gt fhene sty Eettfeqylylosd et by gletafot !

BALANCE FORWARD DUE MMMEDIATELY 0.60

YOUR DIRECTOR (8 DANIEL W ISNGSLEY. DISTRICT 4.

' SERVICE AVAS ARILITY ciG:  © 'iﬂ!
» 80  SBC LGHT.200W NPS(QTY 1) 14,
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 189.75
0O NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC W AL CN 0501723
METER READ AUTOMATICALLY E
Eﬁﬁl T ServiowAddress) | .. PhoneWumber, |]. .BilData; |._ buabaste | (| 8l Amouni Due,
200567550 WENDIGO WARMING HOUSE {218) 327-9759 0di1112023 043052023 189.78

Plassa detach and return this padtion with your paymant

Account No.: 500587650  Cycle: 1 Your Phono Numbser: {218) 327-6700
D - Net Due: 189.75 D Chack boa if your address or phone numbaer has changad

A .gmﬂal&m 0 apriied it paymaent is not Plasse anter changos on the back _I

HARRIS TOWNAHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20878 WENDIGO PARK RD ,
GRAND RAPIDS MIN 557444842 . g::l::!, .
"n‘ﬂ[ﬂ]n Mountain Iro:.ﬂ :‘3'55760-209!

Moot APyl o] fghoslytes?
0500567550040130000149750000189756



26039 Bexr Rrdge Do
Cohassal MN 55721
* Tanhoaie: Eavrty l‘--mmnum

Office hours. 800am ©4:Mpm.
hwadan% nesam hnunu
L0021

Pay by Phone 1-888. 2&-&8920
vei us &l www [akecountrypower coop

4 267
HARRIS TOMNSHIP
ATEN: TREASURERR

20878 MENDIGO PARK RD
GARAMD RAPIDS MM 353744-4602

LogfWedot]sflasefyg Mgty g lyen Wi 1 3edaoygste el pmp!
YOUR DIRECTOR {3 DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICY 6.

40 WO2B472 04101 0301 14040 1ITOY o

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY

128 - Your

02
&
438 4
s 4
o 4
2 L]
SmartHub is & handy toel for your

membarship with LCP: Report outages, get
notifications and view energy use pattarns.

{218) 327-8739

Sign up today! it’s free.
SINCE LAST BILLY| [T AMOU
PAYMENT 013072023 18208
BALANCE FORWARD OUE IMMEDIATELY 0.8
M5  ENERGY CHARGE @ 13000
SERVICE AVARLABILITY CHG: 4
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 4.0

D0 NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 0501123

wmzm 041302023 | 8489

Peaze dotach and rehirn this partlon with your poymont.

Account No.; 500571180  Cycie: 1
Due Date: 04/30/2023 Nest Due: 94.89

A1, MWWM;AM it payment {5 not

WENDIGD PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS N 857444042

05005711500401130000094890000094893

Your Phono Rumber {218} 127.4788

Chack box ii your addressa or phone number has changed.
D Plulllduchmlnguonh

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridgs Drive
Mountsin tron, MN 35766-2030

gl oo S o0 TG0 e ol kgl el gheot




g

Cohasset, MN 65721
4 Canhtine bnmt t'-’m“mgﬂ)

80D aAm hl&Opm M:!MapFndz,

DOffice hours,
lﬂaudanwm srewered 24 hou
1800-421 9050
try Phone 1.858.222.8892 o

mi us ol www lakecouniry powers coop

4 2711
I.I.I.I.ls TOWNSHIP :
m

29!1“ NERDIGG P
GRAND RAPIDS ﬂl 55114 4582

PopfihefotfefieschygIgbebtfogl Ml ueg il Mpguetedeftpeg?

YOUR DIRECTOR 18 DANIEL W KINGSLEY DISTRICT 8.

[y .N*E“_"%um 'ﬂ?wmui

’m

SmartHub Is a handy tool for your
membership with LCP: Report outages, get
nolifications and view onergy use patterns.

Sign up today! it's free.

IAC - ast il T
ACVIVITY, SINCE LAST BILLI|| AMOUNT.S

20029188 O4/CY .DADt  EBOY 3 1 112 mﬁ! %’m‘lﬂ\' CHE. @ 136800

PAYMENT 033072023 £6.27
BALANCE FORWARD DUP IMMEDIATELY LX)

USAGE . DESCRIPTION.
TOTAL CHARGES THIS ATATEMENT 1242

BO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAJVAL ON 05K:1/23

METER READ AUTOMATICALLY
B A1 8dMcaAddress) | Phomobumber | BMiDstal ' DuaDalh | NetAmount Ous:
500602100 CEMETARY (218) 3278780 0411172023 04130/2023 72.19

Piaaso datach snd return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500802100  Cycie: $
Duo Date: 04/30/2023 Nat Dua: 7219

m::my‘ r&-l% Eappliod if payment is nol

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREABURER
2878 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 357444342

MEBE0

0500602320004011000007249000007229)

Your Phome Number (218 3278789

D Chock boz If your address or phono manber has changed

Pisase eoter chenges on the back

Lake Country Powesr
@535 Park Ridge Drive
Mounisin ron, MN 55763-2050

UV R IRITE R TUTHES TR (U A U LR




¢y NORTHWEST BAS e oy stet s

RUMC THWEN T LA
314 MAIN STNE - PO BOX 72)
MGAPLETON, MM Sodlos-021

Fust) §roe N 300 0904 ur 507 42440404

KNOW WHAT'S BELOW!
CUCK OR CALL BEFORE YOU DiQ!
DiAL 81t OR CALL 1.800-232-1108

WWW GOPHERBTATEONECALL ORG

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL
20878 WENDAGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS 84N 55744
Lacazian: 209338 AIRPORT RD), HARRIN TWP MeterNo: IYLIMS Actml Bedgnt
Base Gos ¢ hange 01 Hadde Sonvice Charge EYRAL
Cwrent Reading o (08 202020 e 6300 Previoas Readesg on 0002 202 of €00} - YKo d
Yecl s Poeasore bacior of 109000 HITU Factan o 1 Odi4D - 1EE sheame o G 90l S S
([ 3436
Purchaswed 10802
Seel w Paessun Facun ol 100 x BTU Fuctue of 1 IMOW - LT themis o 00367 S 01
TOTAL CURRE NI MONTH BILIAING. 1 Ns
PAST DUY BALAN £ - PAY ABLP | PON HELLIPD S0 11
FINANCEAL HARGES LEL]
1O1ALBALAMEDI L $174 K4
PAYMEN INHECEIVED IN TR 1 S0 30 DAVS
(1B BTRE ST e Wt 'y et

TO AN RE FROPIR (REDIT IO VOL RACCOUNL . PLEASE RFE LU RN VIS PORTION WHTH SEH R PAYMENY

¢ NORTHWEST GAS L

Chech here ol wte Curen um resevse sidy fur -
I_—_l Arninap ‘;;'l", et B MARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

€ borch here sad camplese furm om rer exse side for
Awtuautie Fay meat Plan lufurmatioa

BLL DAL 0422023
ACOL NE NOMBLR $40600.01
ToTAL BALANCE DU | $125.3s]
MORHIWE ST LS
VI MAD ST NE . U B0 721 AMOLNVTENCLONID. | 8 |

MAPLLTUN AN fond 0721



¢y NORTHWEST GAS

NURIIIWES ) UAS
M4 MAIN STAN . PO BOX 721
MAPLETON. M 4806450721

Tuld | roc 60U 3 T.0964 o 307.474.41113

HARRIS TOWNSIHIP MAINT BLDG
X878 WENDIKGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Lasation: 2080 WENDICO PARK RD, HARRIS TWP

Base Cas d hargedl
Current Rending oo 03 27 2121 o 6,235

1 2ol & Paeniuare Factod of 109000 8 BTU Factar of | MG
Tus
Purchawd tuas-02
I Meel x Paveanre Tucion of 10000 x WU Facron ob | 04080
FOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING
PASY 01 B BALANCE - PAYABLE | UON RELLIFY
FINANG b € LARCES
TOTALBALANEDLE

nyzt

revscss Readmg on B101 2123 of 0304
137 thenza or 9600

117 thenms o O (k"0

14

Segtement Lz . (4 032023
Acvount Numwy - J10808 D)

KNOW WHAT'S BELOWI
CUCK OR CALL BEFORE YOU D!
DIAL 811 OR CALL 15002521168

WWW.GOPHERSTATEGNECALL.ORG

MaterNat 19253503
Hatle Semvice Charge

121t

Actxel
£15 00

S13 4
s’

Li01
S14¢ 56
Y10
016
MEIE- O
PAYSMEN FY RECEIVED N DHE L AST JODAYS
] L YLLER] L= W oament Paynwn

)

1O ASSE KF PROPER CHEDIT JOYOU R ACTOTM

¢) NORTHWEST GAS

€ beck bere und camplete Porm os reverse side fur
D Addrews  hange Informution

¢ beek bore snd curmplete Furm am reverve side fur
Autsmatk Paymeni Plan isformatios

MORTHWI 5T LiAs
SALAIN ST AL - PO BOX )
MAPLLCFON, MY Se0alntly

F1E ANk BE LURN TIUS PORTION WEEM VOL R PAYMEND

IRAETBATaD

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG

[TESINTE 04/252023

MUCOL N N ABLR: S50A1,08

IOTAL AUANE D E: | $141.86}
AMOUNT ENCLOSER: LS ;




verizon’

POBOX4EY
NEWARK,NJ D710 1-0488

Manage Your Accaunt

Change your addrosn at
ntpi/ase.verizonenWrprise.com

Account Humber Date Due

|nvoice Wombes 0932431159

Quick Bill Summary Mar 13- A 2
KETLIME
|I'I'I I‘I'l IIIII Il!lllllll llll' l“ll'll" .lll' t'.'ll
HARRIS SERVICE CEWTER Pravikua Babinca peadack Dr defary $147.78
ATTH: TREASURER Payment - Thenk You -4 1471 78
208576 WEND EO P ARK D Balancs Forwa1d 0
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 557 44- 4682
Manhly Charges $14421
ii @ and Purchage Charget
Wolce $.00
Maaseging £.00
Dats $00
Surchamges
ond Oherchemes & Cradim $.06
Taxas, § overnm ontal Surcharges & Fesy $2 52
oWl Current Ghargen e
Tota! Charges Due by May 04, 2023 $147.69
Pay oM phane Payen e Web Oussdons:
a
veﬂZOﬂ'/ 8ill pate Al 12,2023
Account Humb e 9865 10608-00001
invoice Number 9032431159
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
AT A Total Amount Due
GRAHD RAPIDS MN 5S744-4662 gac:al;t:‘;ﬂn":::nflmul ot 0501.2] $1 47.69

PO EOX 168 10
HEWARK, NJ 07101-6810

99324331 590109AL520504000010000002 47690000003 47699



0 v
ver zon Invoice Hymber Account Number Date Due Page

993201159 986510508-00001 05/04/23 2018

Gel Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Badance

SN s LD ERENURER Y | stoel b SEND

Payments
Payments, continued

Previous Palance $147.78
Paymani - Thaak You

PaymeniRacelved 04.03 23 - 14378
Total Paymens -$147.78
Balance Forward $00

Toind Arroay’ Doe wil e dedec 'ed ' 0 vao Dark areonel o0 059123

wrltten ootationa includad with or on your payment will nat ke ravlawad or henared . Pleese send correapondance 40:
teemesanecaraseeensnannernane e UL B0 WIAI0N Alt: Correnpondenc Toam PU B 1E0RS ARMNY. RYIRIZ, i,

Ayromatk P ayment € nrellment for Mr.ount 980E10608-00001 HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
w,ya il ot ots (a abciwrkaly dabl yaut basl poooad | eack Mmosh fol (b9 (oAl balaTce A1 g OF YOOI ACGDA 11, The M act yoi maed vl be 49ad 1o

ydmagte Yeizar Wial
selip Atomak Paymast, You wil ha yniflag saca maiiy or M@ dale a1d amoa i of 1he debkt 1@ Gy it ndvace of Ive foymetl. Yo agree Io recdve oll Anlo Pay tebied
commu iloxtios elkechmically . Javdoidond and ngonpl ltese Wms. Tle agicemaen doos vot d-ot iV ¢ Biae of your xih g Cosomer Apenmad. | agiee bol Ve ke Witelemslzaol
liala fx @1arams bil sidemen Iz ar ls muect dabits fo my eecaisi. To wiitdiaw yoi 1 auisodzmtion vas me st @liveikzay Wieles. Cioch wilh yous! bast birycs o ge.
1. Check s boz, 2, Sgn name In box below, 43 shown on theblliand date. 3. Remurn thls 3lip with your payment Do notsend 2 wolded cheek.

i H




verizon”

er Das Due  Page

Imvoice Number  Accaunt Nuvb
29231158 855 1I508-0001 oSoY3 3d9

!O

1)

e

Overview of S hared Usage

Wk- Nalovaks 1T BIBRms See

Overview of Lines

Tom CaTet Chargss



verizon’

Summary for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Your Plan

americes Ch Emeil &0k M0
$640% monthlychame

400 manhly slowanca miutes
.25 per minuts af%er aflowan od

Friands & Family

UKL RXtMesasging
unlimkad M2M Taxe
Unlimked TaxtMemege

Emall & Dats Unlimited
UnlimEed monthly kilobyts

Beginning an 03/291 &
25% Accesa Diacount

MZM Nasensd Unlimimd
UntimEed monthly Moblle o Maobile

UNL Right & Weskend Min
unlimkad m eathly OFFPE AK

UNL Picture Hidso MSG
unlimkad monthly Pletim & Wdes

Haye mork questions abou! your charges?
Gel detals for usage charges at
b2b vefizonwireless com.

Invoice Number AccountWumber  Date Due Page
893241159 988510508-00001 05/04/23 4o0f8

Monthly Charges

Americes Ch Emall & Data 400 D413 - 0512 54 D9

25% Accem Dlsayunt 0413 - 05°12 =16 07

$48.07

Usage and Purchase Charges

Yalea Mlowance| Used | Blllabla Coat

Shatad mnoe| 408 1 = =

shomd|

Mablle te Moblls minaes | unlimited 2 - --

Total Voice 00

Masaaging fsowence| Used | Blisbla |  Coat

Ten messages | wolimited 3 - -

Unlimit|d M2 M Text meawages| unlimlted i - ==

Plctwre & Video ~ Sent message | walimlted " - -

Plcre & Yldeo - Revy m rsedga | unlimited 1 - -=

TaplMesmging $ 60

Data Aiowsncs | Used | Blllable | Cemt

Kilabym Usaga Aobyir | vallmited | 85318 - -

Toml D o §00

Total Usage sad Purchase Chargen $.00

Surchaiges

Fad Uniyamal S arvice C harga 23

Regulsry Charge 19
$32

Tanes, Gevernmen & Sur charges sné Feen

M)t Y 11 Telorelay € hig A4
S84

Tota | Guri ent Cherges for 218-244-1811 0.2



verizon’

lnvoice Number Accaunt Humber  Dale Due Page

003201150 ©86510508-00001 05/04/23 5019
Detall for Cierk Harris: 218-244-1811
Voice
put the time Rue Vs Twe lplartlon Besitmathe #le. Alnlae Cyigs LDOWACIS Wbl
L3 oamnr M-l tag Fedlem iand My lUy e 1 as - -
'R T B L 3 8. I A8 O ot WiWihe ad gy Toluckhs ¥4 b4 - - -




verizon'

lavoice Number AccountMumber  Date Due Page
0893201169 988510508-00001 05/04723 Bol9

Summary for Maintenance Harris: 218 -244 -5247

Your Plan Monthly Charges

Amerlces Ch Emel) & Data 4g0 0413 - 05 12 64 09
Amstices Oh Email & Date 0 25% Accesm Discoum 0413 - 05 12 -16 02
$640Imontilychangs $48.07
400 monthly elb wance mh utes

B t I} W

§.25 per minute efoar sllowance Usaga and Purchase Charges
Friends & Family

Date fllowance| Used | Bilabis | Comt
St ReSenet Uniavies Kllabyts J38g0 Kivoytes| unlimited | 3322 14 -- -
Jnimked Moblls to Modile
UNL Night & Weekend Min Jemisin AL
unlimked OFFPEAK Tolal Usage end Purchase Chasgas $.00
Emall & Osta Unlimited Surchargme
unlimEed monthly kilobys Fad Unlvaranl 5 ervlze ¢ harge 23

Regulatory Charge 19
Baginning on 0194 Z ™
5% Acc o1 Discount

Taxes, Qo veramen i Surchsrges and Fees
UNL Picture Vidse MSQ MK 9 11 7gloralay Chg L.L
unlimted monthly Plchare & Wdso $84
UKL TextMenniging Torl Current Charges for 218-244-5247 .2
Unlimksd montbly M2 Text

Unlimked montnly TextMoamge

Have more qoestions about your charges?
Get details lor wsage charges at
b2b yerizenwireless com.




verizon”

tnyoice Humber Account Number Dae ue Page
093201150 pEBS10508-00001 05/04/23 701D

Summary for Careta ker Harris: 218-398-5033

Your Plan

Amasicas Ch Emall & Data &0
$6409 monthly chame

1:0monthly atb wance mhutes
$.25 por minuw netr allowan

UMNL TextMessaging
unfinked M2M Yext
infimied ToxtMemage

Emal & Dote Unlimiled
& nfimited montaly xllotyw

Beglaning en 017887 &
5% Ancase Dlscount

MM Hatoasl Unlimied
U ndim ked m onthly Moblle t B abite

UNL Figh & Weekend Min
1 nlimked monthly OFFPE AK

UHL Peture AMdeo M50
unllmked monthiy Plcture & Vdao

Have mole quastions aout your tharges?
Get detalls fov usage charges at
b2b verizanwireless com.

Monthly Charges

Amerdtas ch Emall & Data 400 0443 - 05 12 61 09

25% Accom Dlaoun: 0443 - 05°12 -16 D2

$8.07

Usage and Purchase Charges

Yalce Allowanos| Usad | Billsdle Cost

5 hored modes| 400 130 - -

hand

Maoblie to Moblle mincies | unlimised | 40 - -

¥ hht'Weehand o o | unfimited ® ~e --

Tol Volce § 00

wanaaging Niowance| Used | Buisbie | Com

Tex mesages | unllmitea | 46 - --

inlimlad MM Text mesaages | unllmited L] -- --

Plcure & Video - Rovle messagss | unlimitad & -- -

Tom| Mesmging s

Bats flowsnce| Used | Bulable | Cost

KHobyts Usage Adobytes | unitmited | 62822 - -

Tetl D e $n0

Tota) Ussge and Purchase Charges $.00

Suicharges

Fad unlverasl Gervice Cnoige 2

Requlowry Chatge a9
$.32

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fass

MN 9 11 Talerelay thig .1
04

Yol Curremt Chetges for 218-398-5013 .0



verizon’

Detail for Caretaker Harrls: 218-398-5033

Invoice Numbes Account Mumber
0932431150 PASSI0508-00001 05/04/23 Bot®

Date lue Page

Voice

o TR Meadm Rils  Unage Te aighailn Destbazihe Mis. Alvica Chige LOORN Chgn  Feial
FELT R . LA 1) S TR 3] [T YY) it Rl Vivenli vt ! - - .
WL e T-251-1580 raat hidhie LTI wY foasle il } .- - -
5T IS LI X1 P T 1% NN | fat  Phiabio 00 Reply Cakattel W § -- - -
120 IR S50 188 tat  ?hidhie ot Rplwy hesehgln " -- -- -
1213 M2 rut  rthialio Pt Rplwy HITHR Y 1 oo = e
121 IS M0 E far vivshio Gt Ryl CilvahaWi [ -- -- -
125 L1A MB-NIAIH Cr-fust 18 £t Ryl tihiabey s ) o o -
120 NI MBLHIEY raat Mhidlio £t Rply hietebgll ) — - o
b T I Y Y | B Y8 P Y | rux wivablio Fait Rylwy LETTTIHAL H . o o
7 5 | LIS ] 38 5 B L34 e thealiv fare plwy Lk Hswy 1 - - -
b LT N1 { I TS [ IS0 [ P WIvahe Fast Rapluy S nifiptn Wy I - - -
LTS LU P T | rat thiabe a3t Ryl WY Tibinbe ¥t ' o0 = o
W ne G- rut  thisho tract Rplvs Catasse: 0% [ -- - -
(13 LSiA 2121582008 Cvafeat V&W act Ryl liceshgin § - - -
5 B I3 I 27 P L] M 1 1] tat rhidhe Fast Rap iUy haashgii [} 00 - .
481 I Hl-Mi-HN fat wivabio 1 aet Rp by Learlige Wy 1 -- e .
181 13 -M0-F2 tat  rhiahio Irant Rpiwy kg 2 -- o =
EF DI N T B I P8 Y 1 71 ot thialio 5 and Redut Ll fpis ¥y 1 - o -
[T ¢ B H 1L T PSS AY 181 }H tat  thialwe fiaet Rapd i EERILITEE L i - o -
X eI N-M-N ez W2UARID i1t RpIUA Cagrlige W 1 - - e
A3 SR NN Fat  thidlio §*ant Ry b lseombpit G -- S e
(RS J 1 I 1 P81 1 MR 1 fut  thealie i ove Rapdes W innh{l I - - .
R M B AT T e thiales ¥ and RpIA lecamb gl i -- -= -
(I T L 3T I E A 1 fat  Phealeo 1rant Raph¥y tlezhwy § -- == s
[EE S L {Fp% S ML tart  fhialeo I* 218 Ry buA Areane ¥y | a0 e o
84 ey JHS5-EN it Al LT (il vy 1 o0 .._ o
35 LI 2IB-2E1aSEM tak  Thiale - ant Rpd Wy lscaahptt 1} -- -- -
[E T AN LT S I3 17 1 it thishe UL [IT31] Fi1 i - - -
L L] 15 1 P tax  thualie ot By ivh [ H . == e
195 EMA 1012 tat  Thiahe i end Ryl lreanbagl 1 -- - -
L5 B S N R { R T tak  Fhealio L [[31T1 114 1 -a == o0
7 I I P T 11 ray Vvaliv $and Ry IV g TX n -- - -
A1 RITA NEU-NH Fest  thidha §and Ry Ly Irconhiptt ! -- == -
M2 ELR B -E61-051) n-tet vivalio Ful Ryl Yauk'ne §1 1 -.e .o -n
11 1 PI-HLATE [ TPTYY ] e Ryl Ty i e e o




Vs on Connect Neet USALEC Imvoke Mumixe {rrvaios Dase Dur Dute Accourd Rumbes § Page
4055 Nas i Potnd Plesy
Mphneita GA 30022

Herrit Jawnshin

20878 WENDIGO PARK A0 Quick Bill Summasy

CRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 4682 Curmncy UsO
Priee Choarges (Wnciuding Pavt Due Amounts) 000
Unsppled Payments & Adjusimenls 000
Tolal Outsianding Charges 0.00
Total Cunent Charges Duoe by 05/0J0202] 1780
Monthly Retwring Cherges 1%
Profesaiontl Sendes Q00
Egugment Chage Li]e ]
Taras Governwnentil Suichages 8 Fews ]e ]
Accounl Balance $37.90

Phone Emad
Customey Service

verlzon’l el oo oy

Agzuunl umiier 100006112077 "
manire Ruribier 31400004091 3
Hars Townshin Dhue Dt 05/0)72023
0876 VANDIGO PARK RD
CRAND RAPIDS 1S 55740 462 Total Current Charges
Tuial Ounrenl Chueges will be dudatted tam Lk acoaunt on
VL0V NR3 $ 3 7 .90

DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT




Account Statement

Inviuce Dalz Due Dale Account Humbier | Pape

verizon’
connect s e

Avcount Baiance Detaily - Open Tramactiom on your Accomn

Tramaction Number Due Date

04/03/202} 314000040417 790  05maa2) woof o oof 37 91)

News Becomint talanee

stiecerit Arcount Activity [Prlor M days)  Closed Tiansactions
Invoice Number Tramaaction Date Date Ciosed

DROYI02L 615000039719 7980 oao 790 G331/ 2023 Q3112023

Detreily fodsly




Irmwrice Kunriber invaice Gate Due fale Arcourt Humber | Page
verizon’ :

connect

ABOUT YOUR INVOICE

Support:
For arry wupporl ey, please exndatd Verlam Connedt Support ¢l 800906 9545

$ote, All Laxes pre coftugated nt the tine Hem lovel
Pledse note that festures providud wilh your service [or whoch yuu are not dhanged are ool dhplayed on your nveice
HOW TO PAY YOUR INVOICE

OMNLINE BiLL FAY NOW AVAILABLE

Yiyes cian arcess the curtomer porlal o pay Bills. sel up sulcpey siew & dosrdond ey, 20 treate & Uneek cise slatoa thers wih Th 1ight pesmesions can Biress
the customes poctal by Ry ino Revesl, clicking on the neme in he logr kit and then cieking on My Account Fram there you will see the link ko View your 53
2y Actount Sunmnary You miy eess Yeriran Conned Reveal ol higs ! reveal s flesimaticscamuginsspe

Paying By Phone:
Contact Verlzon Connect Cuntomes Support at 800 506 §545 e suthornise o cie tire payment, ot to updale youn reaunting paymenl information

Paylony By Mall:
Pleas: detacty the remsd seclinm ao the 132 page of the vsaice 4 mail with your thedk ta. PO B0X 15043 ALBANY RY 12212 5043

Paying Electronically Via ACH or Wire Transfer
Payayy by ALH ot Wite Tranaler & mrl ACH WIRE Reques by vetizon com i bank givound rformaltion md imlouetians

Cusiomers In Bankrupicy

i you are or wese in barikiuptey, this oill may mylude siounts tat pre benkugtey chirges. You shiukd nol pay pre-barkiuploy amounts Sy are for your nfooretion
urdy. I The evenl that Vevizon innovation reeevs nolice of o barkruptey filing. pre Lurk upicy cherges will be adjusted i lulure sivoines blag benkrugtoy-related
correspandenie lo. 500 Techiedagy Drive. Sulle S50 Weldoe Speings. MO 63304



verizon”’ Invoice

Yerlran Cannett Flest USA LLC

5055 Norlh Paint Phwy
Alphue(ts, GA 10022
Herris Torawmbep
20876 WEKDIGD PARK 8D
GRAND RAPDS MM 55744-4682
Payment Termn NT3O
ktvbice Nurmbes Invoice Mrle Due Date Avoorunt Numbier Page

VEHILE TRACORG Ascuming Servier o fronurs)  AWDLANDS . ALE1L0IY ) F: TLRE e 200
SRASCRITION ™ .
[Rocsorring Toea 1 | 000
IH.IM. Torsd I Iﬂi 1]
[Fldnﬁuul!m!&l | | T
Sutviotsl $3790
Totsl Tas $0.00
Invoice Total 13780
Tangs and Surtham s Summary
[nu:ﬂpum Tot (USDS
Fedoral Tasas ang Surchargas
Todal Federad Tases and Sastharges noo
Siate. Counly, and City Taney and Surcharges
Tots Slabe Taxos and Surchanges i 0e

[Toat Faues ond Surtharges 5000




‘ . MARGARET CLAYTON
GRAND RAPIDS .0, VISA
Bonus Pdm‘!‘ .
ECA Availabie
Lscon CARD e
Account Summary Account Inquirles
Cuslomet Service: (727) 5T0-4889
:‘:::"" Oy mnr;: @ Report Lost or Siolen Card: {727) 570-4881
Prenous Batance 21 %
Purcheses . 2136 Vistt us on the web at:
Cod N 600 www MyCardStaloment com
Spacal g $om Piease tend B4 hg*hcumd(:mww
Batance Traraters . $0 00 E PO BOX 30495 ?AM AL FL 33630-3455
Crodits $0 00
P'r"'c‘:'m : *’;’; ‘” Paymem Summary
Ot . (e
Foincs c,::;, . 000 NEW BALANCE $21.0
NEW BALANCE $21.36 MINIMUM PAYMENT $20.00
Credit Bummary PAYMENT DUE DATE 0412472023
Tolsd Credn L $3.50000
Avaiable Credt Line $347800 NOTE G-a:opmodbnodurwwch:wmmm oy
v res babnce by poymend dao date  France oharge scorws ¢
“"“mof:" - 13 ‘:g £arh odnarns untd paud and ml be B 03 your no1! siaternt
Arnount Past Due $0.00
Oispuled Ammoure $000

impontant Information About Your Account

L T T Ty e Ty T T P T e LT Y LYy

* THE TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE PAID ON YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE PAST Y

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

*WAS.. 3000
U
Cardhotder Account Summary
Amount
(ST ]
[1177. T B e Tr 4] 6010 1 2087319454000010  PAYMENT - THANK YOU M.
FLEASE DETACH COUPOR AND RE TURN PAYEERT USING TiE EMCLOGED LMVYLOPE  ALLUW U 10 J DAYS FOR RECEIPT 2
GRAND RAPIDS STATE BANK “
PO BOX 49 v
GRAND RAPIDS WV S5744 OB GRANR F.!APIDS
' aenetaddrers change on
bach of ihe coupon
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED
Closing Date Hew Balance Tm*;:" Payment Due Date
03730122 $21 36 $20 00 0412472023 $
HARRIS TOWNSHIP = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE 1O
MARQARET Cé.SYTA%N . E§
20876 WENDIGO PARK 1S N1 N 1T L] ofl)
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744.4682 = V'I'EA ey el el S Pl
-—
P O BOX 409

09 4l2) 783k 9910 5955 00002000

GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-0409

0000213k )




